Shire of Roebourne

Financial Report for the year ended 30 June 2009

Table of Contents	Page No
Statement by Chief Executive Officer	2
Income Statement by Nature or Type	3
Income Statement by Programme	4
Balance Sheet	5
Statement of Changes in Equity	6
Cash Flow Statement	7
Rate Setting Statement	8
Notes to and forming part of the Financial Report	
Significant Accounting Policies	9
2. Revenues and Expenses	20
3. Cash and Cash Equivalents	25
4. Trade and Other Receivables	27
5. Inventories	27
6. Property, Plant and Equipment	28
7. Infrastructure	29
8. Trade and Other Payables	31
9. Long-Term Borrowings	31
10. Provisions	31
11. Reserves - Cash Backed	32
12. Reserves - Asset Revaluation	36
13. Notes to the Cash Flow Statement	37
14. Contingent Liabilities	38
15. Capital and Leasing Commitments	38
16. Joint Venture	38
17. Trust Funds	39
18. Total Assets Classified by Function and Activity	40
19. Disposal of Assets	40
20. Financial Ratios	42
21. Information on Borrowings	43
22. Rating Information	44
23. Debts Written Off	50
24. Provision for Doubtful Debts	50
25. Fees and Charges by Function	50
26. Grant Revenue	51
27. Employee Numbers	51
28. Payments to Councillors	52
29. Employees Remuneration	52
30. Major Land Transactions	53
31. Trading Undertakings	54
32. Financial Risk Management	56

Shire of Roebourne Welcome Road Karratha WA 6714

Shire of Roebourne

Financial Report for the year ended 30 June 2009

Statement by Chief Executive Officer

The attached financial report of the Shire of Roebourne being the annual financial report, supporting notes and other information for the financial year ended 30 June 2009 are in my opinion properly drawn up to present fairly the financial position of the Shire of Roebourne at 30 June 2009 and the results of the operations for the financial year then ended in accordance with Australian Accounting Standards and comply with the provisions of the Local Government Act 1995 and the regulations under that Act.

Signed on the

23-J day of DECEMBER 2009

R McDermott

Acting Chief Executive Officer

Shire of Roebourne

Income Statement by Nature or Type for the year ended 30 June 2009

•		2008/09	2008/09 Original Budget	2007/08
	Note	\$	\$	\$
Revenues from Ordinary Activities				
Rates	22.2	13,235,942	12,372,764	10,523,563
Operating Grants, Subsidies and Contributions	26	4,304,386	5,392,272	4,704,059
Fees and Charges	25	26,459,545	19,645,180	19,560,702
Interest Earnings	2(a)	1,928,626	747,132	1,974,690
Other Revenue		817,520	259,113	1,242,720
Total	_	46,746,019	38,416,461	38,005,734
Expenses from Ordinary Activities				
Employee Costs		(13,912,026)	(14,833,759)	(10,783,627)
Materials and Contracts		(9,384,561)	(8,844,270)	(6,994,942)
Utilities		(2,351,088)	(1,627,730)	(1,941,969)
Depreciation	2(a)	(5,720,183)	(8,005,659)	(5,725,782)
Interest Expenses		(552, 169)	(886,739)	(396,786)
Insurance		(544,507)	(510,784)	(622,067)
Other Expenditure		(2,711,814)	(2,869,078)	(3,358,539)
Total	-	(35, 176, 348)	(37,578,019)	(29,823,712)
	3.77	11,569,671	838,442	8,182,022
Non Operating Grants, Subsidies and Contributions	26	24,981,360	3,755,828	2,638,916
Profit on Asset Disposals	19	33,806	281,098	193,135
Loss on Asset Disposal	19 _	(1,753,018)	(87,025)	(154,433)
Net Result	_	34,831,819	4,788,343	10,859,640

This Statement is to be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.

Shire of Roebourne

Income Statement by Programme for the year ended 30 June 2009

•	2008/09	2008/09 Original Budget \$	2007/08
Revenues from Ordinary Activities			
General Purpose Funding	19,399,005	16,603,287	15,575,657
Governance	101,970	93,882	216,123
Law, Order and Public Safety	127,729	158,737	138,936
Health	21,642	17,715	21,883
Education and Welfare	1,468,176	437,782	70,478
Housing	149,508	492,438	1,154,913
Community Amenities	7,922,265	4,300,641	5,768,237
Recreation and Culture	22,929,428	4,322,122	2,019,563
Transport	17,218,988	14,868,036	13,483,609
Economic Services	1,432,978	714,597	1,147,798
Other Property and Services	989,496	444,150	1,240,588
_	71,761,185	42,453,387	40,837,785
Expenses from Ordinary Activities Excluding Borrowing Costs Expense General Purpose Funding	(575,814)	(518,635)	(303,764)
Governance	(1,458,458)	(1,416,274)	(1,138,421)
Law, Order and Public Safety	(1,087,595)	(1,189,311)	(1,039,278)
Health	(786,374)	(834,206)	(680,658)
Education and Welfare	(203, 150)	(229, 179)	(183,050)
Housing	(667,228)	(2,084,766)	(544,538)
Community Amenities	(5,740,019)	(5,653,658)	(4,599,269)
Recreation and Culture	(11,121,852)	(12,031,973)	(9,052,088)
Transport	(12,564,029)	(12,063,023)	(9,553,871)
Economic Services	(1,132,510)	(1,127,382)	(861,981)
Other Property and Services	(1,235,485)	370,102	(1,624,441)
	(36,572,514)	(36,778,305)	(29,581,359)
	35,188,671	5,675,082	11,256,426
Borrowing Costs Expense			
General Purpose Funding	(6,184)	(6,042)	(7,199)
Governance	(187,502)	(183,138)	(209,298)
Housing	(50, 142)	(215,583)	(7,726)
Community Amenities	(46,434)	(46,143)	(53,518)
Recreation and Culture	(66,590)	(65,833)	(119,045)
Transport	0	(370,000)	0
	(356,852)	(886,739)	(396,786)
Net Result	34,831,819	4,788,343	10,859,640

This Statement is to be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.

Shire of Roebourne

Balance Sheet for the year ended 30 June 2009

	Note	2008/09 \$	2007/08
Current Assets	Note	*	*
Cash and Cash Equivalents	3	60,057,558	32,332,193
Trade and Other Receivables	4	7.059.704	5,425,366
Inventories	5	728,361	259,136
Total Current Assets		67,845,623	38,016,695
Non-Current Assets			
Trade and Other Receivables	4	108,774	132,765
Property, Plant and Equipment	6	47,885,325	44,580,841
Infrastructure	7	72,490,219	58,167,017
Total Non-Current Assets		120,484,318	102,880,623
Total Assets		188,329,941	140,897,318
Current Liabilities			
Trade and Other Payables	8	5,536,730	7,130,698
Current Portion of Long Term Borrowings	9	1,728,038	704,490
Provisions	10	1,781,296	1,465,568
Total Current Liabilities		9,046,064	9,300,756
Non-Current Liabilities			
Long Term Borrowings	9	18,188,610	5,416,647
Provisions	10	233,485	149,952
Total Non-Current Liabilities		18,422,095	5,566,599
Total Liabilities		27,468,159	14,867,355
Net Assets		160,861,782	126,029,963
Equity			
Retained Surplus		113,846,355	90,450,464
Reserves - Cash Backed	11	35,334,417	23,898,489
Reserves - Asset Revaluation	12	11,681,010	11,681,010
Total Equity		160,861,782	126,029,963

This statement is to be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.

Shire of Roebourne

Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 30 June 2009

	Note	2008/09 \$	2007/08 \$
Retained Surplus			
Balance as at 1 July 2008		90,450,464	83,663,725
Net Result		34,831,819	10,859,640
Transfer from Reserves		9,289,486	2,956,371
Transfer to Reserves		(20,725,414)	(7,029,272)
Balance as at 30 June 2009		113,846,355	90,450,464
Reserves - Cash Backed			
Balance as at 1 July 2008		23,898,489	19,825,588
Transfer from Retained Surplus		20,725,414	7,029,272
Transfer to Retained Surplus		(9,289,486)	(2,956,371)
Balance as at 30 June 2009	11	35,334,417	23,898,489
Reserve - Asset Revaluation			
Balance as at 1 July 2008		11,681,010	11,681,010
Revaluation Increment		0	0
Revaluation Decrement		0	0
Balance as at 30 June 2009		11,681,010	11,681,010
Total Equity	12	160,861,782	126,029,963

This statement is to be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.

Shire of Roebourne

Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 30 June 2009

. Por double field dem ♥ uits for outby for Assembledouble and a single deallowing from the earth depole.		2008/09	2008/09 Original Budget	2007/08
	Note	\$	\$	\$
Cash Flows from Operating Activities		100		
Receipts				
Rates		13,140,513	14,724,303	10,333,272
Grants and Subsidies - Operating		2,628,963	4,295,223	4,193,342
Fees and Charges		25,756,695	19,491,786	18,900,003
Contributions, Reimbursements and Donations		389,214	1,165,357	1,601,982
Interest Earnings		2,005,290	747,132	1,913,163
Goods and Service Tax		1,139,443	2,500,000	41,704
Other		1,057,753	259,113	1,131,894
		46,117,871	43,182,914	38,115,360
Payments		Selection and two records		
Employee Costs		(12,995,117)	(14,809,123)	(10,581,785)
Materials and Contracts		(12,293,786)	(10,376,133)	(2,568,281)
Utilities (gas, electricity, water etc)		(2,382,979)	(1,505,243)	(2,005,398)
Insurance		(544,507)	(510,784)	(622,067)
Interest		(356,851)	(880,126)	(396,786)
Goods and Service Tax		(1,139,443)	(2,500,000)	(41,704)
Other		(2,432,676)	(2,784,868)	(4,055,896)
	-	(32,145,359)	(33,366,277)	(20,271,917)
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities	13	13,972,512	9,816,637	17,843,443
Cash Flows from Investing Activities				
Payments for Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment		(6,228,701)	(19,457,334)	(3,853,395)
Payments for Construction of Infrastructure		(19,291,014)	(30,897,834)	(8,444,314)
Grants and Contributions for the Development of Assets		24,981,360	3,755,828	1,692,615
Proceeds from Sale of Plant and Equipment	19	452,632	2,360,956	694,829
Net Cash Used in Investing Activities	-	(85,723)	(44,238,384)	(9,910,265)
Cash Flows from Financing Activities				
Repayment of Debentures	21.3	(704,489)	(1,135,236)	(677,056)
Proceeds from Self Supporting Loan	21.5	16,170	16,170	27,655
Proceeds from Local Group Loans		26,895	20,616	26,616
Proceeds from New Debentures	21.2	14,500,000	14,500,000	0
Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Financing Activities	3	13,838,576	13,401,550	(622,785)
Net increase (Decrease) in Cash Held		27,725,365	(21,020,197)	7,310,393
Cash at Beginning of Year		32,332,193	31,048,805	25,021,800
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the End of the Year	3	60,057,558	10,028,608	32,332,193

This statement is to be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.

Shire of Roebourne

Rate Setting Statement for the year ended 30 June 2009

Revenue Revenue State Budget General Purpose Funding (Excluding Rates) 6,163,063 4,230,523 Governance 101,970 93,882 Law, Order and Public Safety 127,729 158,737 Health 21,642 17,775 Education and Welfare 1,468,176 437,782 Housing 1,925,06 492,483 Community Amenities 7,922,265 4,300,61 Recreation & Culture 22,993,486 432,178 Economic Services 1,432,978 714,697 Other Property and Services 983,496 444,169 Covernance (1,645,998) (52,673 Governance (1,645,998) (52,4677) Governance (1,645,998) (52,4677) Governance (1,645,998) (52,4677) Governance (1,645,998) (52,4677) Governance (1,645,998) (52,867,973) Education and Welfare (20,150,000) (22,9179) Health (7,658,374) (683,320)			0000/00	2008/2009
Revenue 6,163,063 4,230,523 General Purpose Funding (Excluding Rates) 6,163,063 4,230,528 Governance 101,970 93,882 Law, Order and Public Safety 127,729 158,737 Health 21,482 17,715 Education and Welfare 1,488,176 437,782 Housing 149,508 432,428 Community Amenities 7,922,265 4,300,641 Recreation & Culture 22,399,428 4,322,122 Transport 17,218,988 14,488,036 Economic Services 189,496 44,150 Other Property and Services 58,525,243 30,080,623 Expenses 88,996 44,150 Seneral Purpose Funding (581,998) (524,677) Governance (1,645,960) (1,599,412) Law, Order and Public Safety (1,685,960) (1,599,412) Health (766,374) (834,206) Education and Welfare (20,315) (22,9179) Housing (717,707) (2,300,349) <		N. C.		
General Purpose Funding (Excluding Rates) 6,183,063 4,230,523 Governance 101,970 93,882 Law, Order and Public Safety 127,729 158,737 Health 21,642 17,715 Education and Welfare 1,488,176 437,782 Housing 149,508 492,438 Community Amenities 7,922,265 4,300,438 Community Amenities 7,922,265 4,302,412 Transport 17,218,988 14,868,036 Economic Services 1,432,978 774,597 Other Property and Services 989,496 444,150 General Purpose Funding (581,998) (524,677 Governance (1,685,960) (1,599,412) Law, Order and Public Safety (1,087,595) (1,189,311) Health (780,374) (834,206) Education and Welfare (203,150) (229,179) Housing (717,370) (2,300,349) Community Amenities (5,786,453) (5,698,801) Recreation & Culture (1,188,402) (1,207,806)<	Paradonia (Control of Control of	Note	\$	\$
Governance 101,970 93,882 Law, Order and Public Safety 127,729 158,737 Health 21,642 17,715 Education and Welfare 1,468,176 437,782 Housing 149,508 492,438 Community Amenities 7,922,265 4,300,641 Recreation & Culture 22,999,428 4,322,122 Transport 17,218,898 14,888,036 Economic Services 1,432,978 714,589,7 Other Property and Services 89,948 444,150 General Purpose Funding (581,998) (524,677) Governance (1,645,960) (1,599,412) Law, Order and Public Safety (10,87,955) (1,189,311) Health (786,374) (634,200) Education and Welfare (203,150) (229,179) Housing (71,370) (2,300,349) Community Amenities (5,766,453) (5,698,801) Recreation & Culture (11,18,442) (12,097,806) Transport (12,254,002) (14,230,023) <tr< td=""><td>) [1]</td><td></td><td>0.400.000</td><td>4 000 500</td></tr<>) [1]		0.400.000	4 000 500
Law, Order and Public Safety 127,729 158,737 Health 21,642 17,715 Education and Welfare 1,468,176 437,782 Housing 149,508 492,438 Community Amenities 79,22,265 430,0641 Recreation & Culture 22,929,428 4,322,122 Transport 17,218,988 14,859,036 Economic Services 998,949 444,150 Other Property and Services 989,949 444,150 Governance (1,645,960) (1,599,412) Law, Order and Public Safety (1,047,595) (1,189,311) Health (768,374) (384,206) Education and Welfare (203,150) (229,179) Housing (717,370) (2,300,39) Education and Welfare (203,150) (229,179) Housing (717,370) (2,300,39) Education and Welfare (203,150) (229,179) Housing (717,370) (2,300,39) Economic Services (1,11,184,422) (1,20,300,30) <			100000000000000000000000000000000000000	
Health	47 (1.4 F) 41 7 (1.0 F) (1.5 F) (1.5 F) (1.5 F) (1.5 F)			
Education and Welfare 1,488,176 437,782 Housing 149,508 492,438 Community Amenities 7,922,265 4,300,641 Recreation & Culture 22,929,428 4,322,122 Transport 17,18,988 14,868,036 Economic Services 1,432,978 714,597 Other Property and Services 989,496 444,150 General Purpose Funding (581,998) (524,677) Governance (1,645,960) (1,599,412) Law, Order and Public Safety (1,087,595) (1,189,311) Health (786,353) (834,206) Education and Welfare (203,150) (229,179) Housing (717,370) (2,300,349) Community Amenities (5,786,453) (589,801) Recreation & Culture (1,188,442) (12,097,806) Transport (1,256,4029) (12,430,223) Economic Services (1,123,510) (36,929,366) 37,012 Gordinary Amenity (1,123,540) (36,929,366) 37,012 Hormany Amenity </td <td>A DESCRIPTION OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY</td> <td></td> <td>977777</td> <td>입자, 경기 경기 경기</td>	A DESCRIPTION OF THE PROPERTY		977777	입자, 경기 경기 경기
Housing				
Community Amenities 7,922,265 4,300,641 Recreation & Culture 22,929,428 4,320,722 Transport 17,218,988 14,680,036 Conomic Services 989,496 714,597 Other Property and Services 58,525,233 30,080,623 Expenses 8 6 General Purpose Funding (581,998) (524,677) Governance (1,645,960) (1,599,412) Law, Order and Public Safety (1,087,595) (1,189,311) Health (786,374) (834,206) Education and Welfare (203,150) (229,179) Housing (717,370) (2,300,349) Community Amenities (5,786,453) (5,699,801) Recreation & Culture (11,188,442) (12,097,806) Transport (12,2564,029) (1,24,33,023) Economic Services (1,235,485) 370,102 Condition & Services (1,235,485) 370,102 Condition & Services (1,235,485) 370,102 Conomic Services (1,235,485) 370,102 <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>				
Recreation & Culture 22,929,428 4,322,122 Transport 17,218,988 14,868,036 Economic Services 989,956 714,5697 Other Property and Services 989,956 444,150 Sepenses 889,956 55,252,43 30,080,623 Expenses 889,956 (581,988) (52,4677) Governance (1,645,960) (1,599,412) Law, Order and Public Safety (1,087,695) (1,189,411) Health (786,374) (834,206) Education and Welfare (203,150) (229,178) Housing (717,370) (2,300,349) Community Amenities (5,786,453) (5,699,801) Recreation & Culture (11,18,442) (12,097,806) Transport (1,132,510) (1,127,382) Coher Property and Services (1,132,510) (1,127,382) Other Property and Services (1,132,510) (1,127,382) Other Property and Services (1,23,485) (3,065,044) Adjustments for Cash Budget Requirements: 1,232,465 (3,265,044)				
Transport 17,218,988 14,680,036 Economic Services 989,496 444,150 Other Property and Services 58,525,243 30,080,623 Expenses 58,525,243 30,080,623 Expenses 66eneral Purpose Funding (581,998) (524,677) Governance (1,645,980) (1,599,412) Law, Order and Public Safety (1,087,595) (1,189,311) Health (786,374) (383,200) Education and Welfare (203,150) (229,179) Housing (717,370) (2,300,349) Community Amenities (5,786,453) (3,99,300) Recreation & Culture (11,188,442) (12,097,300) Transport (12,564,029) (1,433,302) Economic Services (1,325,485) 370,102 Ceromic Services (1,325,485) 370,102 Ceromic Services (1,325,485) 370,102 Ceromic Services (1,325,485) 370,102 Reconomic Services (1,235,485) 370,102 Reconomic Services (1,325,48				
Economic Services 1,432,978 (714,597) Other Property and Services 988,496 (98,441,50) Expenses 58,525,243 (30,080,623) General Purpose Funding (581,998) (15,46,77) Governance (1,645,960) (1,599,412) Law, Order and Public Safety (1,087,595) (1,188,311) Health (786,374) (229,178) Education and Welfare (203,150) (229,178) Housing (717,370) (2,300,349) Community Amenities (5,786,453) (5,699,801) Recreation & Culture (11,18,442) (12,097,800) Transport (12,564,029) (12,433,023) Economic Services (11,325,100) (12,238,023) Other Property and Services (11,325,100) (12,238,023) Other Property and Services (11,325,100) (12,238,023) Other Property and Services (11,325,101) (12,238,023) Other Property and Services (11,325,101) (12,238,023) Other Property and Services (1,235,465) (37,665,044) Adjustments for Cash Budget Requirements: (1,225,101) (12,238,023) Ceconomic Services (1,225,101) (12,238,023) On-Cash Expenditure & Revenue (9,251,104) (12				
Other Property and Services 989,496 444,150 Expenses 30,080,623 General Purpose Funding (581,998) (524,677) Governance (1,645,960) (1,599,412) Law, Order and Public Safety (1,087,595) (1,189,311) Health (786,374) (834,206) Education and Welfare (203,150) (229,179) Housing (717,377) (2,300,349) Community Amenities (5,786,453) (5,699,801) Recreation & Culture (11,188,442) (12,097,806) Transport (12,564,602) (12,433,023) Economic Services (1,132,510) (1,127,382) Other Property and Services (1,132,510) (1,127,302) Other Property and Services (1,132,510) (1,127,540) Othe				
Expenses S8,525,243 30,080,623				
Expenses General Purpose Funding (581,998) (524,677) Governance (1,845,960) (1,599,412) Law, Order and Public Safety (1,087,595) (1,189,311) Health (786,374) (834,206) Education and Welfare (203,150) (229,179) Housing (717,370) (2,300,349) Community Amenities (5,786,453) (5,699,801) Recreation & Culture (11,188,442) (12,097,806) Transport (12,564,029) (12,433,023) Economic Services (1,132,510) (1,127,382) Other Property and Services (1,235,485) 370,102 Kerpontitities for Cash Budget Requirements: (36,929,366) (37,655,044) Non-Cash Expenditure & Revenue (Profit)/Loss on Asset Disposals 1,719,212 (194,073) Movement in Employee Benefit Provisions 399,261 24,536 Depreciation on Assets 5,720,183 8,056,59 Capital Expenditure and Revenue (889,030) (1,434,581) Purchase of Assets - Land (889,030) (1,440,449)	Other Property and Services			
General Purpose Funding (581,998) (524,677) Governance (1,645,960) (1,599,412) Law, Order and Public Safety (10,087,595) (1,189,311) Health (786,374) (834,206) Education and Welfare (203,150) (229,179) Housing (717,370) (2,300,349) Community Amenities (5,786,453) (5,699,801) Recreation & Culture (11,188,442) (12,097,806) Transport (12,564,029) (12,333,432) Economic Services (1,132,510) (1,127,382) Other Property and Services (12,354,485) 370,102 Adjustments for Cash Budget Requirements: (1,235,485) 370,102 Adjustments for Cash Budget Requirements: (1,235,485) 370,102 Adjustments for Cash Budget Requirements: (1,235,485) 370,102 Morement in Employee Benefit Provisions 399,261 24,636 Depreciation on Asset Disposals 1,719,212 (194,073) Movement in Employee Benefit Provisions 399,261 24,636 Depreciation on Assets			58,525,243	30,080,623
Governance (1,645,960) (1,599,412) Law, Order and Public Safety (1,087,595) (1,189,311) Health (786,374) (834,206) Education and Welfare (203,150) (229,179) Housing (717,370) (2,300,349) Community Amenities (5,786,453) (5,699,801) Recreation & Culture (11,188,442) (12,097,806) Transport (12,356,462) (12,273,822) Economic Services (1,132,510) (1,172,382) Other Property and Services (1,235,485) 370,102 Googles of Cash Budget Requirements: (36,929,366) (37,655,044) Adjustments for Cash Budget Requirements: Volument in Accrued Interest 0 (6,613) Movement in Accrued Interest 0 (6,613) Movement in Employee Benefit Provisions 399,261 24,636 Depreciation on Assets (2,90,454) (14,102,497) Purchase of Assets - Land (889,030) (1,434,581) Purchase of Assets - Sulidings (2,906,569) (2,906,569)			(55.1.555)	(00.000)
Law, Order and Public Safety (1,087,595) (1,189,311) Health (786,374) (834,206) Education and Welfare (203,150) (229,179) Housing (717,370) (2,300,349) Community Amenities (5,786,453) (5,699,801) Recreation & Culture (11,188,442) (12,097,806) Transport (12,564,029) (12,433,023) Economic Services (1,132,510) (1,127,382) Other Property and Services (1,235,485) 370,102 Adjustments for Cash Budget Requirements: (1,235,485) 370,102 Adjustments for Cash Budget Requirements: (1,235,485) 370,102 Moyement in Accrued Interest 0 (6,63,044) Movement in Accrued Interest 0 (6,613) Movement in Employee Benefit Provisions 399,261 24,636 Depreciation on Asset Depreciation on Assets 5,720,183 8,005,659 Capital Expenditure and Revenue 2 2 Purchase of Assets - Land (889,030) (1,434,581) Purchase of Assets - Buildings (2,960,				
Health				
Education and Welfare (203,150) (229,179) Housing (717,370) (2,300,349) Community Amenities (5,786,453) (5,699,801) Recreation & Culture (11,188,442) (12,097,806) Transport (12,564,029) (12,433,023) Economic Services (1,132,510) (1,127,382) Community Amenities (1,235,485) (37,0102 Community Amenities (1,235,485) (37,665,044) Adjustments for Cash Budget Requirements: Non-Cash Expenditure & Revenue (Profit)/Loss on Asset Disposals 1,719,212 (194,073) Movement in Accrued Interest 0 (6,613) Movement in Employee Benefit Provisions 399,261 24,636 Depreciation on Assets 5,720,183 8,005,659 Capital Expenditure and Revenue Purchase of Assets - Buildings (2,960,454) (14,102,497) Purchase of Assets - Equipment (419,361) (764,740) Purchase of Assets - Furniture & Equipment (1,628,515) (2,710,072) Purchase of Assets - Furniture & Equipment (1,628,515) (2,710,072) Purchase of Assets - Infrastructure (19,291,014) (30,897,834) Repayment of Debentures (704,489) (1,135,236) Transfer to Reserves (20,725,414) (5,365,461) Income Set Aside As Restricted Funds (23,193,970) (21,000) Proceeds from Sale of Assets 452,632 (2,360,956 Transfer from Reserves (23,193,970) (21,000) Proceeds from Sel Supporting Loan 16,170 (16,170 Proceeds from New Debentures 26,895 (20,616 Surplus/(Deficit) July 1 Brought Forward (6,630,524 (6,315,373 (6,50rplus)/Deficit June 30 Carried Forward (3,442,594) (79,100)				
Housing				
Community Amenities (5,786,453) (5,699,801) Recreation & Culture (11,188,442) (12,097,806) Transport (12,564,029) (12,433,023) Economic Services (1,132,510) (1,127,382) Other Property and Services (1,235,485) 370,102 Adjustments for Cash Budget Requirements: (1,235,485) 370,102 Movement in Cash Expenditure & Revenue (Profti)/Loss on Asset Disposals 1,719,212 (194,073) Movement in Accrued Interest 0 (6,613) Movement in Employee Benefit Provisions 399,261 24,636 Depreciation on Assets 5,720,183 805,659 Capital Expenditure and Revenue 2 Purchase of Assets - Land (889,030) (1,434,581) Purchase of Assets - Buildings (2,960,454) (14,102,497) Purchase of Assets - Buildings (2,960,454) (14,102,497) Purchase of Assets - Furniture & Equipment (419,361) (764,740) Purchase of Assets - Plant (1,628,515) (2,710,072) Purchase of Assets - Infrastructure (19,291,014) (30,89				
Recreation & Culture (11,188,442) (12,097,806) Transport (12,564,029) (12,433,023) Economic Services (1,132,510) (1,123,825) 370,102 Other Property and Services (1,235,485) 370,102 370,102 Adjustments for Cash Budget Requirements: (36,929,366) (37,665,044) Non-Cash Expenditure & Revenue 8 1,719,212 (194,073) Movement in Accrued Interest 0 (6,613) Movement in Employee Benefit Provisions 399,261 24,636 Depreciation on Assets 5,720,183 8,005,659 Capital Expenditure and Revenue 889,030 (1,434,581) Purchase of Assets - Buildings (2,960,454) (14,102,497) Purchase of Assets - Equipment (419,361) (764,740) Purchase of Assets - Funiture & Equipment (331,341) (445,444) Purchase of Assets - Plant (1,628,515) (2,710,072) Purchase of Assets - Infrastructure (19,291,014) (30,897,834) Repayment of Debentures (704,489) (1,135,236) Income Set Aside As Restr				
Transport (12,564,029) (12,433,023) Economic Services (1,132,510) (1,127,382) Other Property and Services (1,235,485) 370,102 Adjustments for Cash Budget Requirements: Non-Cash Expenditure & Revenue Profity/Loss on Asset Disposals 1,719,212 (194,073) Movement in Accrued Interest 0 (6,613) Movement in Employee Benefit Provisions 399,261 24,636 Depreciation on Assets 5,720,183 8,005,659 Capital Expenditure and Revenue Purchase of Assets - Land (889,030) (1,434,581) Purchase of Assets - Buildings (2,960,454) (14,102,497) Purchase of Assets - Equipment (419,361) (764,740) Purchase of Assets - Furniture & Equipment (331,341) (445,444) Purchase of Assets - Funiture & Equipment (16,28,515) (2,710,072) Purchase of Assets - Infrastructure (19,291,014) (30,897,834) Repayment of Debentures (704,489) (1,135,236) Transfer to Reserves (20,725,414) (5,365,461) Income Set Aside As Restricted Funds (23,193,970) (21,000) Proceeds from Sale of Assets 452,632 (2,360,956 Transfer from Reserves 9,28,486 (2,986,698 Proceeds from Self Supporting Loan 16,170 (16,170 Proceeds from Self Supporting Loan 16,170 (16,170 Proceeds from Local Group Loans 26,895 (20,616 Surplus/(Deficit) July 1 Brought Forward 6,630,524 (6,315,373 (Surplus)/(Deficit June 30 Carried Forward (3,442,594) 79,100	[BARE BARE BARE BARE BARE BARE BARE BARE			
Conomic Services				
Other Property and Services (1,235,485) 370,102 Adjustments for Cash Budget Requirements: Non-Cash Expenditure & Revenue (Profit)/Loss on Asset Disposals 1,719,212 (194,073) Movement in Accrued Interest 0 (6,613) Movement in Employee Benefit Provisions 399,261 24,636 Depreciation on Assets 5,720,183 8,005,659 Capital Expenditure and Revenue 2 Purchase of Assets - Land (889,030) (1,434,581) Purchase of Assets - Buildings (2,960,454) (14,102,497) Purchase of Assets - Furniture & Equipment (419,361) (764,740) Purchase of Assets - Furniture & Equipment (331,341) (445,444) Purchase of Assets - Furniture & Equipment (19,291,014) (30,897,834) Repayment of Debentures (704,489) (1,135,236) Transfer to Reserves (20,725,414) (5,365,461) Income Set Aside As Restricted Funds (23,193,970) (21,000) Proceeds from Sale of Assets 452,632 2,360,956 Transfer from Reserves 9,289,486 20,966,698				
Adjustments for Cash Budget Requirements: Non-Cash Expenditure & Revenue (Profit)/Loss on Asset Disposals Movement in Accrued Interest Monement in Employee Benefit Provisions Depreciation on Assets Depreciation on Depreciation on Assets Depreciation on Assets Depreciation Assets Depreciation on As				
Adjustments for Cash Budget Requirements: Non-Cash Expenditure & Revenue (Profit)/Loss on Asset Disposals 1,719,212 (194,073) Movement in Accrued Interest 0 (6,613) Movement in Employee Benefit Provisions 399,261 24,636 Depreciation on Assets 5,720,183 8,005,659 Capital Expenditure and Revenue 889,030 (1,434,581) Purchase of Assets - Buildings (2,960,454) (14,102,497) Purchase of Assets - Buildings (2,960,454) (14,102,497) Purchase of Assets - Furniture & Equipment (331,341) (445,444) Purchase of Assets - Plant (1,628,515) (2,710,072) Purchase of Assets - Infrastructure (19,291,014) (30,897,834) Repayment of Debentures (704,489) (1,135,236) Transfer to Reserves (20,725,414) (5,365,461) Income Set Aside As Restricted Funds (23,193,970) (21,000) Proceeds from Sale of Assets 9,289,486 20,966,698 Proceeds from New Debentures 14,500,000 14,500,000 Proceeds from Self Supporting Loan 16,170 16,170 Proceeds from Local Group	Other Property and Services	100	The second secon	The second secon
Non-Cash Expenditure & Revenue (Profit)/Loss on Asset Disposals 1,719,212 (194,073) Movement in Accrued Interest 0 (6,613) Movement in Employee Benefit Provisions 399,261 24,636 Depreciation on Assets 5,720,183 8,005,659 Capital Expenditure and Revenue 2 Purchase of Assets - Land (889,030) (1,434,581) Purchase of Assets - Buildings (2,960,454) (14,102,497) Purchase of Assets - Equipment (419,361) (764,740) Purchase of Assets - Furniture & Equipment (331,341) (445,444) Purchase of Assets - Plant (1,628,515) (2,710,072) Purchase of Assets - Infrastructure (19,291,014) (30,897,834) Repayment of Debentures (704,489) (1,135,236) Transfer to Reserves (20,725,414) (5,365,461) Income Set Aside As Restricted Funds (23,193,970) (21,000) Proceeds from Sale of Assets 452,632 2,360,956 Transfer from Reserves 9,289,486 20,966,698 Proceeds from New Debentures 14,500,000 1			(36,929,366)	(37,665,044)
(Profit)/Loss on Asset Disposals 1,719,212 (194,073) Movement in Accrued Interest 0 (6,613) Movement in Employee Benefit Provisions 399,261 24,636 Depreciation on Assets 5,720,183 8,005,659 Capital Expenditure and Revenue 889,030 (1,434,581) Purchase of Assets - Land (889,030) (1,434,581) Purchase of Assets - Buildings (2,960,454) (14,102,497) Purchase of Assets - Furniture & Equipment (419,361) (764,740) Purchase of Assets - Furniture & Equipment (331,341) (445,444) Purchase of Assets - Plant (1,628,515) (2,710,072) Purchase of Assets - Infrastructure (19,291,014) (30,897,834) Repayment of Debentures (704,489) (1,135,236) Transfer to Reserves (20,725,414) (5,365,461) Income Set Aside As Restricted Funds (23,193,970) (21,000) Proceeds from Sale of Assets 452,632 2,360,956 Transfer from Reserves 9,289,486 20,966,698 Proceeds from New Debentures 14,500,000 14	그가 오래 전 어머니는 일어난 경기에서 되었다면 되었다면 그렇게 하셨다면 하면 하다.			
Movement in Accrued Interest 0 (6,613) Movement in Employee Benefit Provisions 399,261 24,636 Depreciation on Assets 5,720,183 8,005,659 Capital Expenditure and Revenue 889,030 (1,434,581) Purchase of Assets - Buildings (2,960,454) (14,102,497) Purchase of Assets - Buildings (2,960,454) (14,102,497) Purchase of Assets - Furniture & Equipment (331,341) (445,444) Purchase of Assets - Plant (1,628,515) (2,710,072) Purchase of Assets - Infrastructure (19,291,014) (30,897,834) Repayment of Debentures (704,489) (1,135,235) Transfer to Reserves (20,725,414) (5,365,461) Income Set Aside As Restricted Funds (23,193,970) (21,000) Proceeds from Sale of Assets 9,289,486 20,966,698 Proceeds from New Debentures 14,500,000 14,500,000 Proceeds from New Debentures 16,170 16,170 Proceeds from Local Group Loans 26,895 20,616 Surplus/(Deficit) July 1 Brought Forward 6,630,524	1.777 T. 114 T. 1			
Movement in Employee Benefit Provisions 399,261 24,636 Depreciation on Assets 5,720,183 8,005,659 Capital Expenditure and Revenue 8 Purchase of Assets - Land (889,030) (1,434,581) Purchase of Assets - Buildings (2,960,454) (14,102,497) Purchase of Assets - Equipment (419,361) (764,740) Purchase of Assets - Furniture & Equipment (331,341) (445,444) Purchase of Assets - Plant (1,628,515) (2,710,072) Purchase of Assets - Infrastructure (19,291,014) (30,897,834) Repayment of Debentures (704,489) (1,135,236) Transfer to Reserves (20,725,414) (5,365,461) Income Set Aside As Restricted Funds (23,193,970) (21,000) Proceeds from Sale of Assets 452,632 2,360,956 Transfer from Reserves 9,289,486 20,966,698 Proceeds from New Debentures 14,500,000 14,500,000 Proceeds from Local Group Loans 26,895 20,616 Surplus/(Deficit) July 1 Brought Forward 6,630,524 6,315,373			170 70 102	170 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Depreciation on Assets 5,720,183 8,005,659			10-11-000-00-00-00-00-00-00-00-00-00-00-	
Capital Expenditure and Revenue Purchase of Assets - Land (889,030) (1,434,581) Purchase of Assets - Buildings (2,960,454) (14,102,497) Purchase of Assets - Equipment (419,361) (764,740) Purchase of Assets - Funriture & Equipment (331,341) (445,444) Purchase of Assets - Plant (1,628,515) (2,710,072) Purchase of Assets - Infrastructure (19,291,014) (30,897,834) Repayment of Debentures (704,489) (1,135,236) Transfer to Reserves (20,725,414) (5,365,461) Income Set Aside As Restricted Funds (23,193,970) (21,000) Proceeds from Sale of Assets 452,632 2,360,956 Transfer from Reserves 9,289,486 20,966,698 Proceeds from New Debentures 14,500,000 14,500,000 Proceeds from Local Group Loans 26,895 20,616 Surplus/(Deficit) July 1 Brought Forward 6,630,524 6,315,373 (Surplus)/Deficit June 30 Carried Forward 3,442,594) 79,100	[1] [1] [1] [2] [2] [2] [3] [3] [3] [3] [3] [4] [4] [4] [4] [4] [4] [4] [4] [4] [4			
Purchase of Assets - Land (889,030) (1,434,581) Purchase of Assets - Buildings (2,960,454) (14,102,497) Purchase of Assets - Equipment (419,361) (764,740) Purchase of Assets - Furniture & Equipment (331,341) (445,444) Purchase of Assets - Plant (1,628,515) (2,710,072) Purchase of Assets - Infrastructure (19,291,014) (30,897,834) Repayment of Debentures (704,489) (1,135,236) Transfer to Reserves (20,725,414) (5,365,461) Income Set Aside As Restricted Funds (23,193,970) (21,000) Proceeds from Sale of Assets 452,632 2,360,956 Transfer from Reserves 9,289,486 20,966,698 Proceeds from New Debentures 14,500,000 14,500,000 Proceeds from Local Group Loans 26,895 20,616 Surplus/(Deficit) July 1 Brought Forward 6,630,524 6,315,373 (Surplus)/Deficit June 30 Carried Forward (3,442,594) 79,100			5,720,183	8,005,659
Purchase of Assets - Buildings (2,960,454) (14,102,497) Purchase of Assets - Equipment (419,361) (764,740) Purchase of Assets - Furniture & Equipment (331,341) (445,444) Purchase of Assets - Plant (1,628,515) (2,710,072) Purchase of Assets - Infrastructure (19,291,014) (30,897,834) Repayment of Debentures (704,489) (1,135,236) Transfer to Reserves (20,725,414) (5,365,461) Income Set Aside As Restricted Funds (23,193,970) (21,000) Proceeds from Sale of Assets 452,632 2,360,956 Transfer from Reserves 9,289,486 20,966,698 Proceeds from New Debentures 14,500,000 14,500,000 Proceeds from Self Supporting Loan 16,170 16,170 Proceeds from Local Group Loans 26,895 20,616 Surplus/(Deficit) July 1 Brought Forward 6,630,524 6,315,373 (Surplus)/Deficit June 30 Carried Forward (3,442,594) 79,100	44 N. (1971) 46 N. (1972) 4 N. (1971) 4 N.			
Purchase of Assets - Equipment (419,361) (764,740) Purchase of Assets - Furniture & Equipment (331,341) (445,444) Purchase of Assets - Plant (1,628,515) (2,710,072) Purchase of Assets - Infrastructure (19,291,014) (30,897,834) Repayment of Debentures (704,489) (1,135,236) Transfer to Reserves (20,725,414) (5,365,461) Income Set Aside As Restricted Funds (23,193,970) (21,000) Proceeds from Sale of Assets 452,632 2,360,956 Transfer from Reserves 9,289,486 20,966,698 Proceeds from New Debentures 14,500,000 14,500,000 Proceeds from Self Supporting Loan 16,170 16,170 Proceeds from Local Group Loans 26,895 20,616 Surplus/(Deficit) July 1 Brought Forward 6,630,524 6,315,373 (Surplus)/Deficit June 30 Carried Forward (3,442,594) 79,100			(889,030)	
Purchase of Assets - Furniture & Equipment (331,341) (445,444) Purchase of Assets - Plant (1,628,515) (2,710,072) Purchase of Assets - Infrastructure (19,291,014) (30,897,834) Repayment of Debentures (704,489) (1,135,236) Transfer to Reserves (20,725,414) (5,365,461) Income Set Aside As Restricted Funds (23,193,970) (21,000) Proceeds from Sale of Assets 452,632 2,360,956 Transfer from Reserves 9,289,486 20,966,698 Proceeds from New Debentures 14,500,000 14,500,000 Proceeds from Self Supporting Loan 16,170 16,170 Proceeds from Local Group Loans 26,895 20,616 Surplus/(Deficit) July 1 Brought Forward 6,630,524 6,315,373 (Surplus)/Deficit June 30 Carried Forward (3,442,594) 79,100	1. T. 1.		(2,960,454)	
Purchase of Assets - Plant (1,628,515) (2,710,072) Purchase of Assets - Infrastructure (19,291,014) (30,897,834) Repayment of Debentures (704,489) (1,135,236) Transfer to Reserves (20,725,414) (5,365,461) Income Set Aside As Restricted Funds (23,193,970) (21,000) Proceeds from Sale of Assets 452,632 2,360,956 Transfer from Reserves 9,289,486 20,966,698 Proceeds from New Debentures 14,500,000 14,500,000 Proceeds from Self Supporting Loan 16,170 16,170 Proceeds from Local Group Loans 26,895 20,616 Surplus/(Deficit) July 1 Brought Forward 6,630,524 6,315,373 (Surplus)/Deficit June 30 Carried Forward (3,442,594) 79,100			(419,361)	
Purchase of Assets - Infrastructure (19,291,014) (30,897,834) Repayment of Debentures (704,489) (1,135,236) Transfer to Reserves (20,725,414) (5,365,461) Income Set Aside As Restricted Funds (23,193,970) (21,000) Proceeds from Sale of Assets 452,632 2,360,956 Transfer from Reserves 9,289,486 20,966,698 Proceeds from New Debentures 14,500,000 14,500,000 Proceeds from Self Supporting Loan 16,170 16,170 Proceeds from Local Group Loans 26,895 20,616 Surplus/(Deficit) July 1 Brought Forward 6,630,524 6,315,373 (Surplus)/Deficit June 30 Carried Forward (3,442,594) 79,100	1) - 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1		(331,341)	(445,444)
Repayment of Debentures (704,489) (1,135,236) Transfer to Reserves (20,725,414) (5,365,461) Income Set Aside As Restricted Funds (23,193,970) (21,000) Proceeds from Sale of Assets 452,632 2,360,956 Transfer from Reserves 9,289,486 20,966,698 Proceeds from New Debentures 14,500,000 14,500,000 Proceeds from Self Supporting Loan 16,170 16,170 Proceeds from Local Group Loans 26,895 20,616 Surplus/(Deficit) July 1 Brought Forward 6,630,524 6,315,373 (Surplus)/Deficit June 30 Carried Forward (3,442,594) 79,100	Purchase of Assets - Plant		(1,628,515)	(2,710,072)
Transfer to Reserves (20,725,414) (5,365,461) Income Set Aside As Restricted Funds (23,193,970) (21,000) Proceeds from Sale of Assets 452,632 2,360,956 Transfer from Reserves 9,289,486 20,966,698 Proceeds from New Debentures 14,500,000 14,500,000 Proceeds from Self Supporting Loan 16,170 16,170 Proceeds from Local Group Loans 26,895 20,616 Surplus/(Deficit) July 1 Brought Forward 6,630,524 6,315,373 (Surplus)/Deficit June 30 Carried Forward (3,442,594) 79,100	Purchase of Assets - Infrastructure		(19,291,014)	(30,897,834)
Income Set Aside As Restricted Funds (23,193,970) (21,000) Proceeds from Sale of Assets 452,632 2,360,956 Transfer from Reserves 9,289,486 20,966,698 Proceeds from New Debentures 14,500,000 14,500,000 Proceeds from Self Supporting Loan 16,170 16,170 Proceeds from Local Group Loans 26,895 20,616 Surplus/(Deficit) July 1 Brought Forward 6,630,524 6,315,373 (Surplus)/Deficit June 30 Carried Forward (3,442,594) 79,100	Repayment of Debentures		(704,489)	(1,135,236)
Proceeds from Sale of Assets 452,632 2,360,956 Transfer from Reserves 9,289,486 20,966,698 Proceeds from New Debentures 14,500,000 14,500,000 Proceeds from Self Supporting Loan 16,170 16,170 Proceeds from Local Group Loans 26,895 20,616 Surplus/(Deficit) July 1 Brought Forward 6,630,524 6,315,373 (Surplus)/Deficit June 30 Carried Forward (3,442,594) 79,100	Transfer to Reserves			(5,365,461)
Transfer from Reserves 9,289,486 20,966,698 Proceeds from New Debentures 14,500,000 14,500,000 Proceeds from Self Supporting Loan 16,170 16,170 Proceeds from Local Group Loans 26,895 20,616 Surplus/(Deficit) July 1 Brought Forward 6,630,524 6,315,373 (Surplus)/Deficit June 30 Carried Forward (3,442,594) 79,100	Income Set Aside As Restricted Funds		(23, 193, 970)	(21,000)
Proceeds from New Debentures 14,500,000 14,500,000 Proceeds from Self Supporting Loan 16,170 16,170 Proceeds from Local Group Loans 26,895 20,616 Surplus/(Deficit) July 1 Brought Forward 6,630,524 6,315,373 (Surplus)/Deficit June 30 Carried Forward (3,442,594) 79,100	Proceeds from Sale of Assets		452,632	2,360,956
Proceeds from Self Supporting Loan 16,170 16,170 Proceeds from Local Group Loans 26,895 20,616 Surplus/(Deficit) July 1 Brought Forward 6,630,524 6,315,373 (Surplus)/Deficit June 30 Carried Forward (3,442,594) 79,100	Transfer from Reserves		9,289,486	20,966,698
Proceeds from Local Group Loans 26,895 20,616 Surplus/(Deficit) July 1 Brought Forward 6,630,524 6,315,373 (Surplus)/Deficit June 30 Carried Forward (3,442,594) 79,100	Proceeds from New Debentures		14,500,000	14,500,000
Surplus/(Deficit) July 1 Brought Forward 6,630,524 6,315,373 (Surplus)/Deficit June 30 Carried Forward (3,442,594) 79,100	Proceeds from Self Supporting Loan		16,170	16,170
(Surplus)/Deficit June 30 Carried Forward (3,442,594) 79,100	Proceeds from Local Group Loans		26,895	20,616
	Surplus/(Deficit) July 1 Brought Forward		6,630,524	6,315,373
Amount required to be raised from Rates (13,235,942) (12,372,764)	(Surplus)/Deficit June 30 Carried Forward		(3,442,594)	79,100
	Amount required to be raised from Rates	_	(13,235,942)	(12,372,764)

This Statement is to be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.

Shire of Roebourne

Notes to and forming part of the Financial Report for the year ended 30 June 2009

1. Significant Accounting Policies

The significant accounting policies which have been adopted in the preparation of this financial report are:

The financial report is a general purpose financial report which has been prepared in accordance with Australian Accounting Standards (as they apply to local governments and not-for-profit entities), other mandatory professional reporting requirements and the Local Government Act 1995 and accompanying regulations. The report has also been prepared on the accrual basis under the convention of historical cost accounting as modified by the accounting treatment relating to the revaluation of financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit and loss and certain classes of non-current assets.

Critical Accounting Estimates

The preparation of a financial report in conformity with Australian Accounting Standards requires management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that effect the application of policies and reported amounts of assets and liabilities, income and expenses.

The estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical experience and various other factors that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances; the results of which for the basis of making the judgements about carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

(b) The Local Government Reporting Entity

All funds through which the Council controls resources to carry on its functions have been included in the financial statements forming part of this financial report.

in the process of reporting on the local government as a single unit, all transactions and balances between those Funds (for example, loans and transfers between Funds) have been eliminated.

All monies held in the Trust Fund are excluded from the financial statements, but a separate statement of those monies appears at Note 17 to these financial statements.

(c) Goods and Services Tax

in accordance with recommended practice, revenues, expenses and assets capitalised are stated net of any GST recoverable. Receivables and payables in the Balance Sheet are stated inclusive of applicable GST.

(d) Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents in the balance sheet comprise cash at bank and in hand and short-term deposits with an original maturity of three months or less that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

For the purposes of the Cash Flow Statement, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and cash equivalents as defined above, net of outstanding bank overdrafts. Bank overdrafts are included as short term borrowings in current liabilities on the balance sheet.

(e) Trade and Other Receivables

Trade receivables, which generally have 30-90 day terms, are recognised initially at fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method, less an allowance for any uncollectible amounts.

Collectibility of trade receivables is reviewed on an ongoing basis. Debts that are known to be uncollectible are written off when identified. An allowance for doubtful debts is raised when there is objective evidence that they will not be collectible.

Shire of Roebourne

Notes to and forming part of the Financial Report for the year ended 30 June 2009

1. Significant Accounting Policies (con't)

(f) Inventories

General

Inventories are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less the estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary

Inventories held from trading are classified as current even if not expected to be realised in the next 12 months.

Land Held for Resale

Land purchased for development and /or resale is valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost includes the cost of acquisition, development and interest incurred on the financing of that land during its development. Interest and holding charges incurred after development is complete are recognised as expenses.

Revenue arising from the sale of property is recognised in the operating statement as at the time of signing a binding contract of sale.

Land held for resale is classified as current except where it is held as non-current based on Council's intentions to release for sale.

(g) Fixed Assets

All assets are initially recognised at cost. Cost is determined as the fair value of the assets given as consideration plus costs incidental to the acquisition. For assets acquired at no cost or for nominal consideration, cost is determined as fair value at the date of acquisition. The cost of non-current assets constructed by the Municipality includes the cost of all materials used in construction, direct labour on the project and an appropriate proportion of variable and fixed overhead

Revaluation

Certain asset classes may be revalued on a regular basis such that the carrying values are not materially different from fair value. For infrastructure and other asset classes where no active market exists, fair value is determined to be the current replacement cost of an asset less, where applicable, accumulated depreciation calculated on the basis of such cost to reflect the already consumed or expired future economic benefits of the asset.

Those assets carried at a revalued amount, being their fair value at the date of revaluation less any subsequent accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, are to be revalued with sufficient regularity to ensure the carrying amount does not differ materially from that determined using fair value at reporting date.

Land under Roads

Land under roads is excluded from infrastructure in accordance with the transitional arrangements available under AASB 1045 and in accordance with legislative requirements.

Shire of Roebourne

Notes to and forming part of the Financial Report for the year ended 30 June 2009

- 1. Significant Accounting Policies (con't)
- (g) Fixed Assets (con't)
- Assets are classified into the following categories:

Land

Artwork/Sculptures

Buildings

Furniture and (internal) Equipment

Plant

Equipment (external)

Tools

Roads

Footpaths and Cycleways

Aerodrome

Parks and Gardens

Hardcourt Facilities

Bridges and Culverts

Miscellaneous Structures

Boat Ramps/Jetties

- ii) For reasons of practicality, the following thresholds have been applied, below which any expenditure on
- iii) Land All purchases are capitalised at cost.
- iv) Artwork/Sculptures All purchases are capitalised at cost.
- v) Buildings Expenses totalling less than \$1,000 on any building in any one year are not capitalised.
- vi) Furniture and (internal) Equipment Expenses totalling less than \$500 on any one item in any year are not capitalised.
- vii) Plant and (external) Equipment and Tools Expenses totalling less than \$1,000 on any one item in any year are not capitalised.
- viii) Infrastructure Assets Roads Expenses totalling less than \$2,000 on any one item in any year are not capitalised.
- ix) Infrastructure Assets Footpaths and Cycleways Expenses totalling less than \$2,000 on any one item in any year are not capitalised.
- x) Infrastructure Assets Aerodrome Expenses totalling less than \$2,000 on any one item in any year are not capitalised.
- xi) Infrastructure Assets Parks and Reserves Expenses totalling less than \$2,000 on any one item in any year are not capitalised.
- xii) Infrastructure Assets Hardcourt Facilities Expenses totalling less than \$2,000 on any one item in any year are not capitalised.
- xiii)Infrastructure Assets Bridges and Culverts Expenses totalling less than \$2,000 on any one item in any year are not capitalised.
- xiv) Infrastructure Assets Drainage Expenses totalling less than \$2,000 on any one item in any year are not capitalised.

Shire of Roebourne

Notes to and forming part of the Financial Report for the year ended 30 June 2009

1. Significant Accounting Policies (con't)

(g) Fixed Assets (con't)

xv) Infrastructure Assets - Miscellaneous Structures - Expenses totalling less than \$2,000 on any one item in any year are not capitalised.

xvi)Infrastructure Assets - Boat Ramps/Jetties - Expenses totalling less than \$2,000 on any one item in any year are not capitalised.

For assets which, at the time of acquisition, there is a reasonable expectation that they may last for more than one accounting period, but their cost is below the declared thresholds for capitalisation, they are recorded in quantitative terms to ensure a record of ownership and location exists.

(h) Depreciation of Non-Current Assets

All non-current assets having a limited useful life are separately and systematically depreciated over their useful lives in a manner which reflects the consumption of the future economic benefits embodied in those assets.

Depreciation is recognised on a straight-line basis, using rates which are reviewed each reporting period.

Artwork/Sculptures	2.00%
Buildings	1.80%
Furniture and (internal) Equipment	
- computers and peripherals	32.00%
- other electronic equipment	18.00%
- furniture	9.00%
Plant	
- construction plant (includes prime movers and trailers)	9.00%
- construction vehicles (eg trucks)	15.00%
- light commercial vehicles	15.00%
- passenger vehicles	12.00%
Equipment	
- light plant and (external) equipment	
heavy usage	42.00%
light usage	21.00%
Infrastructure	
- roads	3.60%
- paths and cycleways	4.80%
- aerodromes	3.60%
- parks and gardens	1.00%
- hardcourt facilities - bitumen surface	3.60%
- concrete base	2.40%
- bridges and culverts	4.80%
- drainage	1.80%
- miscellaneous structures	4.80%
- boat ramps/jetties	6.67%

Depreciation on each asset is charged to the programme to which the asset principally relates or, where possible, to the activity in which the asset was actually used.

i) Investments and Other Financial Assets

Classification

Council classifies its investments in the following categories: financial assets at fair value through profit or loss, loans and receivables, held-to-maturity investments and available-for-sale financial assets. The classification depends on the purpose for which the investments were acquired. Management determines the classification of its investments at initial recognition and, in the case of assets classified as held-to-maturity, re-evaluates this designation at each reporting date.

Shire of Roebourne

Notes to and forming part of the Financial Report for the year ended 30 June 2009

- 1. Significant Accounting Policies (con't)
- i) Investments and Other Financial Assets (con't)

i) Financial assets at fair value through profit and loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are financial assets held for trading. A financial asset is classified in this category if acquired principally for the purpose of selling in the short term. Derivatives are classified as held for trading unless they are designated as hedges. Assets in this category are classified as current assets.

ii) Loans and Receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in an active market. They are included in current assets, except for those with maturities greater than 12 months after the balance sheet date which are classified as non-current assets. Loans and receivables are included in trade and other receivables in the balance sheet.

iii) Held-to-maturity Investments

Held-to-maturity Investments are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments and fixed maturities that the Council's management has the positive intention and ability to hold to maturity. If Council were to sell other than an insignificant amount of held-to-maturity financial assets, the whole category would be tainted and reclassified as available-for-sale. Held-to-maturity financial assets are included in non-current assets, except for those with maturities less than 12 months from the reporting date, which are classified as current assets.

iv) Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets, comprising principally marketable equity securities, are non-derivatives that are either designated in this category or not classified in any of the other categories. They are included in non-current assets unless management intends to dispose of the investment within 12 months of the balance sheet date. investments are designated as available-for-sale if they do not have fixed maturities and fixed or determinable payments and management intends to hold them for the medium to long term.

Recognition and derecognition

Regular purchases and sales of financial assets are recognised on trade-date - the date on which Council commits to purchase or sell the asset. Investments are initially recognised at fair value plus transaction costs for all financial assets not carried at fair value through profit or loss. Financial assets carried at fair value through profit or loss are initially recognised at fair value and transaction costs are expensed in the income statement. Financial assets are derecognised when the rights to receive cash flows from the financial assets have expired or have been transferred and Council has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership.

When securities classified as available-for-sale are sold, the accumulated fair value adjustments recognised in equity are included in the income statement as gains and losses from investment securities.

Subsequent measurement

Loans and receivables and held-to-maturity investments are carried at amortised cost using the effective interest

Available-for-sale financial assets and financial assets at fair value through profit and loss are subsequently carried at fair value. Gains or losses arising from changes in the fair value of the financial assets at fair value through profit or loss category are presented in the income statement within other income or other expenses in the period in which they arise. Dividend income from financial assets at fair value through profit and loss is recognised in the income statement as part of revenue from continuing operations when Council's right to receive payments is established. Changes in the fair value of other monetary and non-monetary securities classified as available-for-sale are recognised in equity.

Shire of Roebourne

Notes to and forming part of the Financial Report for the year ended 30 June 2009

- 1. Significant Accounting Policies (con't)
- i) Investments and Other Financial Assets (con't)

Impairment

Council assesses at each balance date whether there is objective evidence that a financial asset or group of financial assets is impaired. in the case of equity securities classified as available-for-sale, a significant or prolonged decline in the fair value of a security below its cost is considered as an indicator that the securities are impaired. If any such evidence exists for available-for-sale financial assets, the cumulative loss- measured as the difference between the acquisition cost and the current fair value, less any impairment loss on that financial asset previously recognised in profit or loss - is removed from equity and recognised in the income statement. Impairment losses recognised in the income statement on equity instruments classified as available-for-sale are not reversed through the income statement.

(j) Estimation of Fair Value

The fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities must be estimated for recognition and measurement or for disclosure purposes. The fair value of financial instruments traded in active markets is based on quoted market prices at the balance sheet date. The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market is determined using valuation techniques. Council uses a variety of methods and makes assumptions that are based on market conditions existing at each balance date. These include the use of recent arm's length transactions, reference to other instruments that are substantially the same, discounted cash flow analysis, and option pricing models making maximum use of market inputs and relying as little as possible on entity-specific inputs.

Quoted market prices or dealer quotes for similar instruments are used for long-term debt instruments held. Other techniques, such as estimated discounted cash flows, are used to determine fair value for the remaining financial instruments.

The nominal value less estimated credit adjustments of trade receivables and payables are assumed to approximate their fair values. The fair value of financial liabilities for disclosure purposes is estimated by discounting the future contractual cash flows at the current market interest rate that is available to the Council for similar financial instruments.

(k) Impairment

in accordance with Australian Accounting Standards the Council's assets, other than Inventories, are assessed at each reporting date to determine whether there is any indication they may be

Where such an indication exists, an estimate of the recoverable amount of the asset is made in accordance with AASB 136 'Impairment of Assets' and appropriate adjustments made

An impairment loss is recognised whenever the carrying amount of an asset or its cash-generating unit exceeds its recoverable amount. Impairment losses are recognised in the income Statement.

For non-cash generating assets such as roads, drains, public buildings and the like, value in use is represented by the depreciated replacement cost of the asset.

(I) Trade and Other Payables

Trade and other payables are carried at amortised cost. They represent liabilities for goods and services provided to the Municipality prior to the end of the financial year that are unpaid and arise when the Municipality becomes obliged to make future payments in respect of the purchase of these goods and services. The amounts are unsecured and are usually paid within 30 days of recognition.

Shire of Roebourne

Notes to and forming part of the Financial Report for the year ended 30 June 2009

1. Significant Accounting Policies (con't)

(m) Employee Benefits

The provision for employee benefits relates to amounts expected to be paid to employees for long service leave, annual leave, wages and salaries and are calculated as follows:

i) Wages, Salaries, Annual Leave and Long service Leave (Short-term benefits)

The provision for employees' benefits to wages, salaries, annual leave and long service leave expected to be settled within 12 months represents the amount that the municipality has a present obligation to pay resulting from employees' services provided to balance date. The provision has been calculated at nominal amounts based on remuneration rates the Council expects to pay and includes related on-costs.

ii) Long Service Leave (Long-term benefits)

The liability for long service leave is recognised in the provision for employee benefits and measured as the present value of expected future payments to be made in respect of services provided by employees up to the reporting date using the projected unit credit method. Consideration is given to expected future wage and salary levels, experience of employee departures and periods of service. Expected future payments are discounted using market yields at the reporting date on national government bonds with terms to maturity and currency that match as closely as possible, the estimated future cash outflows. Where Council does not have the unconditional right to defer settlement beyond 12 months, the liability is recognised as a current liability.

Employee benefits are accrued on the basis of number of years employed (continuously) in Local Government as follows:

0 - 1 years 10% of normal accrual 1 - 2 years 15% of normal accrual 2 - 3 years 25% of normal accrual 3 - 4 years 40% of normal accrual 4 - 5 years 60% of normal accrual 5-6 years 80% of normal accrual 6 - 7 years 90% of normal accrual 7 - 10 years 100% of normal accrual

(n) Interest-bearing Loans and Borrowings

All loans and borrowings are initially recognised at the fair value of the consideration received less directly attributable transaction costs.

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method. Fees paid on the establishment of loan facilities that are yield related are included as part of the carrying amount of the loans and borrowings

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the group has an unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at least 12 months after the balance sheet date.

Borrowing costs are recognised as an expense when incurred except where they are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a qualifying asset. Where this is the case, they are capitalised as part of the cost of the particular asset.

Provisions are recognised when: The council has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events; it is more likely than not that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation; and the amount has been reliably estimated. Provisions are not recognised for future operating losses.

Where there are a number of similar obligations, the likelihood that an outflow will be required in settlement is determined by considering the class of obligations as a whole. A provision is recognised even if the likelihood of an outflow with respect to any one item included in the same class of obligations may be small.

Shire of Roebourne

Notes to and forming part of the Financial Report for the year ended 30 June 2009

1. Significant Accounting Policies (con't)

(p) Leases

Leases of fixed assets, where substantially all the risks and benefits incidental to the ownership of the asset, but not legal ownership, are transferred to the company, are classified as finance leases. Finance leases are capitalised recording an asset and a liability equal to the present value of the minimum lease payments, including any guaranteed residual value. Leased assets are amortised over their estimated useful lives. Lease payments are allocated between the reduction of the lease liability and the lease interest expense for the period.

Lease payments under operating leases, where substantially all the risks and benefits remain with the lessor, are as expenses in the periods in which they are incurred.

(q) Joint Venture

The municipality's interest in a joint venture has been recognised in the financial statements by including its share of any assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses of the joint venture within the relevant items reported in the Balance Sheet and Income Statement. Information about the joint venture is set out in Note 16.

(r) Rates, Grants, Donations and Other Contributions

Rates, grants, donations and other contributions are recognised as revenues when the local government obtains control over the assets comprising the contributions. Control over assets acquired from rates is obtained at the commencement of the rating period or, where earlier, upon receipt of the rates.

Where contributions recognised as revenues during the reporting period were obtained on the condition that they be expended in a particular manner or used over a particular period, and those conditions were undischarged as at the reporting date, the nature of and amounts pertaining to those undischarged conditions are disclosed in Note 2(c). That note also discloses the amount of contirbutions recognised as revenues in a previous reporting period which were obtained in respect of the local government's operation for the current reporting period.

(s) Superannuation

The Shire of Roebourne contributes 13% with employees having "Choice of Super fund" for 9% and the remaining 4% going to the Local Government Superannuation Scheme.

Contributions to defined contribution plans are recognised as an expense as they become payable. Prepaid contributions are recognised as an asset to the extent that a cash refund or a reduction in the future payments is available.

(t) Rounding Off Figures

All figures shown in this annual financial report, other than a rate in the dollar, are rounded to the nearest dollar.

Where required, comparative figures have been adjusted to conform with changes in presentation for the current financial year.

(v) Current and Non-Current Classification

in the determination of whether an asset or liability is current or non-current, consideration is given to the time when each asset or liability is expected to be settled. The asset or liability is classified as current if it is expected to be settled within the next 12 months, being the Council's operational cycle, in the case of liabilities where Council does not have the unconditional right to defer settlement beyond 12 months, such as vested long service leave, the liability is classified as current even if not expected to be settled within the next 12 months. Inventories held for trading are classified as current even if not expected to be realised in the next 12 months except for land held for resale where it is held as non-current based on Council's intentions to release for sale.

Shire of Roebourne

Notes to and forming part of the Financial Report for the year ended 30 June 2009

1. Significant Accounting Policies (con't)

(w) New Accounting Standards and interpretations

Australian Accounting Standards and interpretations that have recently been issued or amended but are not yet effective have not been adopted by the Council for the annual reporting period ending 30 June 2009.

Council's assessment of these new standards and interpretations is set out below

	Title and Topic	penss	Applicable (*)	Impact
()	AASB 8 Operating Segments and AASB 2007-3 Amendments to Australian Accounting Standards arising from AASB 8	February 2007	1 January 2009	Nil – The Standard is not applicable to not-for-profit entities.
€	Revised AASB 123 Borrowing Costs and AASB 2007-6 Amendments to June 2007 Australian Accounting Standards arising form AASB 123 [AASB 1, AASB and April 101, AASB 107, AASB 111, AASB 116 & AASB 138 and Interpretations 2009 1 & 12]	June 2007 and April 2009	1 January 2009	Nil – The revised Standard has removed the option to expense all borrowing costs and, when adopted, will require the capitalisation of all borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a qualifying asset. There will be no impact on the financial report of the Council as the council already capitalises borrowing costs relating to qualifying assets.
1	Revised AASB 101 Presentation of Financial Statements and AASB 2007-8 Amendments to Australian Accounting Standards arising from AASB 101 and AASB 2007-10 Further Amendments to Australian Accounting Standards arising from AASB 101	September 2007 and December 2007	September 1 January 2007 and 2009 December 2007	Nil – The revised Standard requires the presentation of a Statement of comprehensive income and makes changes to the Statement of changes in equity, but will not affect any of the amounts recognised in the financial statements. If Council has made a prior period adjustment or has reclassified items in the financial statements, it is likely it will need to disclose a third balance sheet (Statement of financial position), being as at the beginning of the comparative period.
<u>(</u> <u>S</u>	AASB 2008-5 Amendments to Australian Accounting Standards arising July 2008 from the Annual Improvements Project	July 2008	1 January 2009	Nil – The revisions are part of the AASBs annual improvement project to help ensure consistency with presentation, recognition and measurement oriting of IEDS.

Page 17

Notes to and forming part of the Financial Report

Shire of Roebourne

Shire of Roebourne

Notes to and forming part of the Financial Report for the year ended 30 June 2009

1. Significant Accounting Policies (con't)

(w) New Accounting Standards and interpretations (con't)

(vi) con't	AASB 2008-9 Amendments to AASB 1049 for Consistency with AASB 101	September 2008	September 1 January 2008 2009	Impact
	Standards arising from AASB Interpretation 17 - Distributions of Non-Cash Assets to Owners	2008		
	Interpretation 1 – Changes in Existing, Decommissioning, Restoration and Similar Liabilities	June 2007	1 January 2009	
	Interpretation 12 – Service Concession Arrangements	June 2007	1 January 2009	Nii – None of these amendments will have any effect on t financial report as none of the topics are relevant to the of the Council
	Interpretation 15 – Agreements for the Construction of Real Estate	August 2008	1 January 2009	
	Interpretation 16 – Hedges of a Net Investment in a Foreign Operation	August 2008	1 October 2008	
	Interpretation 17 – Distributions of Non-Cash Assets to Owners	December 2008	December 1 July 2009 2008	
	Interpretation 18 – Transfers of Assets from Customers	March 2009	March 2009 Ending 1 July 2009	

(?) - Applicable to reporting periods commencing on or after the given date.

Shire of Roebourne

	Note	2008/09	2007/08
2. Revenues and Expenses			
(a) Result from Ordinary Activities			
The result from ordinary activities includes:			
(1) Charging as an Expense:			
Auditors Remuneration			
- Audit		23,255	19,750
- Other Services		6,078	5,240
Depreciation			
Artwork/Sculptures		2,502	2,52
Buildings		888,822	884,11
Equipment		185,671	165,670
Furniture and Equipment		240,153	211,617
Plant		848,075	931,53
nfrastructure - Roads		2,071,938	2,138,09
nfrastructure - Paths and Cycleways		169,326	205,13
nfrastructure - Aerodromes		694,319	548,89
nfrastructure - Parks and Gardens		84,139	83,85
nfrastructure - Hardcourt Facilities		58,225	57,26
nfrastructure - Bridges and Culverts		195,913	226,61
nfrastructure - Drainage		14,743	14,74
nfrastructure - Miscellaneous Structures		179,750	169,17
nfrastructure - Boat Ramps	· ·	86,607 5,720,183	86,54 5,725,78
Daniel Channe	-	0,720,103	5,725,76
Rental Charges - Operating Leases		115,840	227,558
2) Crediting as Revenue:			
nterest Earnings			
Earnings on Reserve Funds			
Airport Reserve		603,767	710,61
Airconditioner Replacement Reserve		7,505	6,84
Dampier Drainage Reserve		1,394	70:
Walkington Theatre Operating Reserve		1,536	1,31
Plant Replacement Reserve		86,797	38,52
Norkers Compensation Reserve		56,431	40,93
Vaste Management Reserve		153,247	17,69
nfrastructure Reserve		286,946	243,91
lousing Reserve		69,446	85,92
Parks, Ovals and Recreation Facilities Reserve		7,234	6,17
nformation Technology Reserve		14,018	14,65
Aged Persons Homes Reserve		3,045	1,98
lunior Sport Reserve		3,802	2,51
Public Open Space Reserve		33,714	28,77
listory & Cultural Publications Reserve		3,016	2,57
Mosquito Control Reserve		70	3
Medical Services incentive Scheme Reserve		14,606	8,39
Earnings on Municipal Funds General Funds		559 744	742 04
seneral Filings		558,741	743,04
Long Service Leave (Cash Backed)		23,311	20,066

Shire of Roebourne

Notes to and forming part of the Financial Report for the year ended 30 June 2009

2. Revenues and Expenses (con't)

(b) Statement of Objective

The Shire of Roebourne is dedicated to providing high quality services to the community through the various service orientated programmes which it has established.

GENERAL PURPOSE FUNDING

Rating and Government Grant functions.

includes the financial assistance grant received from the Local Government Grants Commission and all rate income

Functions relating to the Councillors and the running of Council.

Expenditure includes the running of elections, payments of expenses to Councillors and non statutory donations.

LAW, ORDER AND PUBLIC SAFETY

Supervision of various by-laws, fire and emergency services, and animal control.

includes expenditure for the Ranger Services, State Emergency Service and also cyclone preparation expenses.

Food control, immunisation services, mosquito control and maintenance of child health centres Expenditure includes the maintenance of the child health clinic buildings, various health promotions and pest control expenses mainly relating to mosquito control.

EDUCATION AND WELFARE

Maintain preschool facilities and day care centres

It includes expenditure in maintaining the day care centre buildings and also donations to schools for awards etc.

HOUSING

Maintain staff housing.

COMMUNITY AMENITIES

Rubbish collection services, operation of tip, administration of town planning schemes and operation

Also included are the cost associated with the maintaining and cleaning of public toilets.

RECREATION AND CULTURE

Maintenance of halls, swimming pool, recreation centres, various reserves and operation of libraries. Expenditure includes the cost of the Karratha Entertainment Centre and other pavilions, oval and parks maintenance, Karratha and Roebourne Swimming Pools, coastal rehabilitation, and the four libraries. Expenses relating to the historical town of Cossack, the Walkington Theatre and SBS television and JJJ radio re-broadcasting are also included in this function.

Construction and maintenance of roads, drainage, footpaths, parking facilities, traffic signs and the aerodrome. It includes expenditure for the construction and maintenance of the roads, footpaths and also the expenditure relating to parking control and the operation of the Karratha Airport.

ECONOMIC SERVICES

Tourism and administration of building controls.

Expenditure includes Councils contributions to the Karratha and Roebourne Tourist Bureaus and the Pilbara Tourism Association, and the costs associated with building control.

Shire of Roebourne

Notes to and forming part of the Financial Report for the year ended 30 June 2009

2. Revenues and Expenses (con't)

OTHER PROPERTY AND SERVICES Private works and other unclassified works. It also includes expenditure relating to plant operations and the Technical Services Division however these costs are then reallocated to the other functions.

The costs associated with financing and administration are allocated direct to the relevant functions.

Shire of Roebourne

2. Revenues and Expenses (con't)		
	2008/09	2007/08
(c) Conditions Over Contributions		
Grants recognised as revenues in a previous reporting period which were not		
expended at the close of the previous reporting period (ie opening balances).		
PDC Andover Way Park	3,600	3,600
Regional Youth Co-Ordinators	2,509	2,617
Office of Crime Prevention-Community Safety Plan	27,513	32,691
(formerly known as "Living Well Myself")	20,000	20,000
PDC Hydrology Grant	40,000	40,000
Bush Tucker & Medicine Plant	2,093	2,093
CSSU/DoTRS/PDC-Millars Well Daycare	276,488	1,107,813
Youth Leadership	0	593
City of Belmont-"Finding My Place"	4,877	5,272
PDC-Cultural Planning & Development (formerly Art Consultancy)	50,000	50,000
WA Tourism Commission-Tourism Feasibility Study	2,273	2,273
MRWA-Bridge works	0	364,000
Waterways Grant-St Luke's oval	45,455	0
Country Housing-Doctors' Housing	858,000	0
	1,332,808	1,630,952
Add:		-,
New grants which were recognised as revenues during the reporting period and		
which had not yet been fully expended by the contributor.		
Waterways Grant-St Luke's oval	0	45,455
Country Housing-Doctors' Housing	0	858,000
Leisure & Learning Precinct	20,300,000	0
Nickol West Skate Park	280,000	0
Wickham Skate Park	56,000	0
Dampier Pavillion	56,000	0
Roebourne Enhancement Scheme	111,909	0
Baynton West Family Centre	1,000,000	0
Roads to Recovery	77,930	0
	21,881,839	903,455

Shire of Roebourne

Notes to and forming part of the Financial Report for the year ended 30 June 2009

2. Revenues and Expenses (con't)

	2008/09	2007/08
(c) Conditions Over Contributions (con't)		
Less:		
Grants which were recognised as revenues in a previous reporting period and		
which were expended in the current reporting period in the manner specified		
by the contributor.		
Regional Youth Co-Ordinators	356	108
Office of Crime Prevention-Community Safety Plan	27,513	5,178
Bush Tucker & Medicine Plant	2,093	0
CSSU/DoTRS/PDC-Millars Well Daycare	276,488	831,325
Youth Leadership	0	593
City of Belmont-"Finding My Place"	0	395
MRWA Bridegworks	0	364,000
PDC-Cultural Planning & Development (formerly Art Consultancy)	29,019	0
Country Housing-Doctors' Housing	858,000	0
	1,193,469	1,201,599
Closing balances of unexpended grants	22,021,178	1,332,808
Comprises:		
PDC Andover Way Park	3,600	3,600
Regional Youth Co-Ordinators	2,153	2,509
Office of Crime Prevention-Community Safety Plan	0	27,513
(formerly known as "Living Well Myself")	20,000	20,000
PDC Hydrology Grant	40,000	40,000
Bush Tucker & Medicine Plant	0	2,093
CSSU/DoTRS/PDC-Millars Well Daycare	0	276,488
City of Belmont-"Finding My Place"	4,877	4,877
PDC-Cultural Planning & Development (formerly Art Consultancy)	20,981	50,000
WA Tourism Commission-Tourism Feasibility Study	2,273	2,273
Waterways Grant-St Luke's oval	45,455	45,455
Country Housing-Doctors' Housing	0	858,000
Leisure & Learning Precinct	20,300,000	0
Royalties for Regions-Nickol West Skate Park	224,000	0
Country Regional Council Funding-Nickol West Skate Park	56,000	0
Royalties for Regions-Wickham Skate Park	56,000	0
Royalties for Regions-Dampier Pavillion	56,000	0
Roebourne Enhancement Scheme	50,909	0
Dept of Sport & Rec-Roebourne Enhancement Scheme	61,000	0
Baynton West Family Centre	1,000,000	0
Roads to Recovery	77,930	0
	22,021,178	1,332,808

Shire of Roebourne

	Note	2008/09	2007/08
	1,100	200	•
3. Cash and Cash Equivalents			
Cash on Hand		89,890	18,240
Cash at Bank	- 1	59,967,668	32,313,953
Total Cash	31	60,057,558	32,332,193
Represented by:			
Cash Unrestricted		1,221,515	4,447,458
Cash Restricted		58,836,043	27,884,735
Total	-	60,057,558	32,332,193
Restricted Cash Summary:			
Reserve Funds			
Aerodrome Reserve		12,473,340	12,962,105
Walkington Theatre Reserve		4,297	22,761
Airconditioning Reserve		118,741	111,236
Dampier Drainage Reserve		32,056	20,662
Plant Replacement Reserve		1,810,736	1,213,528
Infrastructure Reserve		7,624,334	4,252,883
Workers Compensation Reserve		1,056,442	836,368
Waste Management Reserve		5,345,051	2,271,303
Housing Reserve		5,706,614	1,029,275
Parks, Ovals & Recreation Facilities Reserve		7,586	107,216
Information Technology Reserve		110,972	207,760
Aged Person Reserve		58,867	45,133
Public Open Space Reserve		533,402	499,688 44,706
History & Cultural Publications Reserve Junior Sport Reserve		47,722 67,532	56,357
Mosquito Control Reserve		1,601	1,031
Medical Services Assistance Package Reserve		335,124	216.477
Reserve Funds Total	11	35,334,417	23,898,489
Reserve Funds Total		33,334,417	20,000,400
Other Restricted Funds		330,967	307,656
Long Service Leave Liability (Cash Backed) Unspent Loan Money		942,220	2,056,383
Income from Roebourne Community Recreation Assoc inc		23,024	23,024
Pilbara Mesquite Committee		5,766	29,933
Medical Services incentive Scheme		0,700	9,288
West Pilbara Disaster Mitigation Study		0	22,158
Walking Paths Network		1,797	1,797
Pilbara Iron/Burrup Fertiliser-Early Learning Scholarship		0	26,525
Landcorp-Nickol West Footpaths		16,995	16,995
Stage 1 Hillcrest Footpath		17,662	17,662
Stage 2 Hillcrest Footpath		45,796	45,796
Stage 3 Hillcrest Footpath		49,107	49,107
Stage 4 Hillcrest Footpath		5,602	5,602
Stage 5 Hillcrest Footpath		15,525	15,525
Stage 6 Hillcrest Footpath		5,468	5,468
Stage 8 Hillcrest Footpath		8,977	8,977
Stage 9 Hillcrest Footpath	100	11,542	11,542
Other Restricted Funds Total		1,480,448	2,653,438

Shire of Roebourne

Restricted Cash Summary (con

The particular section of the property of the particular section of th	2008/09	2007/08
	\$	\$
Government Grants		
PDC Andover Way Park	3,600	3,600
Regional Youth Co-ordinators	2,153	2,509
Office of Crime Prevention-Community Safety Plan	0	27,513
Office of Crime Prevention-"Roebourne Sports Activity officer"		
Programme (formerly known as "Living Well Myself")	20,000	20,000
PDC Hydrology Grant	40,000	40,000
Bush Tucker & Medicine Plant	0	2,093
CSSU/DoTRS/PDC-Millars Well Daycare	0	276,488
City of Belmont-"Finding My Place"	4,877	4,877
PDC-Cultural Planning & Development (formerly Art Consultancy)	20,981	50,000
WA Tourism Commission-Tourism Feasibility Study	2,273	2,273
Waterways Grant-St Luke's Oval	45,455	45,455
Country Housing-Doctors' Housing	0	858,000
Leisure & Learning Precinct	20,300,000	0
Royalties for Regions-Nickol West Skate Park	224,000	0
Country Regional Council Funding-Nickol West Skate Park	56,000	0
Royalties for Regions-Wickham Skate Park	56,000	0
Royalties for Regions-Dampier Pavillion	56,000	0
Roebourne Enhancement Scheme	50,909	0
Dept of Sport & Rec-Roebourne Enhancement Scheme	61,000	0
Baynton West Family Centre	1,000,000	0
Roads to Recovery-unexpended grants	77,930	
Government Grants Total	22,021,178	1,332,808
Restricted Cash Total	58,836,043	27,884,735

Shire of Roebourne

	Note	2008/09	2007/08 \$
4. Trade and Other Receivables			
Current			
Sundry Debtors - Rates		756,656	662,188
Sundry Debtors - Rubbish		14,711	20,465
Sundry Debtors - Legal Costs Rates		2,285	4,887
Sundry Debtors - Fees & Charges for Services		1,366,044	1,258,657
Sundry Debtors - Private Works		243,667	154,356
Sundry Debtors - Income from Property		2,936	55,253
Sundry Debtors - Aerodrome		2,303,617	1,708,843
Sundry Debtors - Government Grants		1,495,621	488.906
Sundry Debtors - Reimbursements & General		579,736	963,131
Sundry Debtors - Self Supporting Loans		0	18,708
Staff Housing bonds		86.048	30,942
Self Supporting Loans		11,137	16,170
Interest Free Loans		7,536	20,616
Accrued Income		483,388	285,398
Prepayments		177,161	173,148
less Provision for Doubtful Debts		(470,839)	(436,302)
		7,059,704	5,425,366
Non-Current			
Loans to Local Groups		30,109	43,925
Self Supporting Loans		67,224	78,360
Deferred Pensioner Rates		11,441	10,480
Total		108,774	132,765
5. Inventories			
Current			
Materials and Fuel		211,376	223,205
Food, Drinks and Merchandise Tien Tsin Inne		14,221	21,283
Food, Drinks and Merchandise Karratha Entertainment Centre		896	2,424
Food, Drinks and Merchandise Cossack Café		5,568	8,121
Food, Drinks and Merchandise Karratha Swimming Pool		2,148	3,233
Food, Drinks and Merchandise Roebourne Swimming Pool Land Held for Sale - Work in Progess		275	870
Cost of Acquisition		37,370	0
Development Costs		456,507	0
8	100	728,361	259,136

Shire of Roebourne

Notes to and forming part of the Financial Report for the year ended 30 June 2009

	2008/09	2007/08
6. Property, Plant and Equipment	\$	s
Land		
Land at Cost	4,116,881	4,116,881
	4,116,881	4,116,881
Buildings		
Buildings at Cost	52,091,860	49,351,713
Less Accumulated Depreciation	(16,572,355)	(15,779,344)
	35,519,505	33,572,369
Plant		
Plant At Cost	8,222,163	7,886,522
Less Accumulated Depreciation	(3,746,183)	(3,607,080)
	4,475,980	4,279,442
Equipment		
Equipment (External) At Cost	3,276,237	3,004,599
Less Accumulated Depreciation	(2,681,263)	(2,643,315)
	594,974	361,284
Furniture and (internal) Equipment		
Furniture and (Internal) Equipment At Cost	2,297,210	2,336,086
Less Accumulated Depreciation	(1,591,351)	(1,709,959)
	705,859	626,127
Artwork/Sculptures		
Artwork/Sculptures Assets At Cost	125,774	125,774
Less Accumulated Depreciation	(16,857)	(14,355)
	108,917	111,419
Works in Progress		
Works in Progress	2,363,209	1,513,319
	47,885,325	44,580,841

Movements in Carrying Amounts

Movement in the carrying amounts of each class of property, plant and equipment between the beginning and the end of the current financial year.

Type of Asset	Land	Building	Plant	Equipment	Furniture & Equipment	Artwork	Works in Progress	Total
Balance at								
beginning of								
the year	4,116,881	33,572,369	4,279,442	361,284	626,127	111,419	1,513,319	44,580,841
Additions	936,654	3,502,227	1,628,516	419,361	331,342	0	1,773,810	8,591,910
Works in								
Progress	(936,654)	(499, 252)	0	0	(3,383)	0	(923,920)	(2,363,209)
Disposals At								
Cost	0	(262,828)	(1,292,875)	(147,724)	(366,831)	0	0	(2,070,258)
Adjustments	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Revaluation	0 0 0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Increments/								
Decrements	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Depreciation								
Expense	0	(888,822)	(848,075)	(185,671)	(240, 153)	(2,502)	0	(2,165,223)
Written Back								
Depreciation	0	95,811	708,972	147,724	358,757	0	0	1,311,264
Carrying								
amount at the								
end of year	4,116,881	35,519,505	4,475,980	594,974	705,859	108,917	2,363,209	47,885,325

Shire of Roebourne

7. Infrastructure	2008/09	2007/08
Roads		
Infrastructure Assets At Cost	62.042.818	61,172,705
Less Accumulated Depreciation	(40, 138, 139)	(38,066,202)
	21,904,679	23,106,503
Paths and Cycleways		
Infrastructure Assets At Cost	5,492,084	5,361,565
Less Accumulated Depreciation	(3,105,756)	(2,936,429)
	2,386,328	2,425,136
Aerodromes		
Infrastructure Assets At Cost	35,585,211	15,686,685
Less Accumulated Depreciation	(5,196,004)	(5,633,471)
	30,389,207	10,053,214
Parks and Gardens		
Infrastructure Assets At Cost	8,596,206	8,404,624
Less Accumulated Depreciation	(870,836)	(786,697)
	7,725,370	7,617,927
Hardcourt Facilities	17294. NEW 1624	
Infrastructure Assets At Cost	2,518,407	2,439,965
Less Accumulated Depreciation	(738,928)	(680,703)
	1,779,479	1,759,262
Bridges and Culverts		
Infrastructure Assets At Cost	5,141,228	5,141,228
Less Accumulated Depreciation	(3,745,232)	(3,549,319)
Drainage		
Drainage Infrastructure Assets At Cost	274 400	040.050
Less Accumulated Depreciation	371,188 (14,743)	819,058 (447,870)
Less Accumulated Depreciation	356,445	371,188
	55135005	500000000
Boat Ramps	4.047.000	4 0 47 000
Infrastructure Assets At Cost	1,847,689	1,847,689
Less Accumulated Depreciation	(1,217,519)	(1,130,912) 716,777
Miscellaneous Structures		
Infrastructure Assets At Cost	4,092,141	4,003,316
Less Accumulated Depreciation	(961,901)	(899,015)
	3,130,240	3,104,301
Works in Progress		
Works in Progress	2,792,305	7,420,800
	72,490,219	58,167,017
		The state of the s

Shire of Roebourne
Notes to and forming part of the Financial Report
for the year ended 30 June 2009

7. Infrastructure (con't)

Movements in Carrying Amounts
Movement in the carrying amounts of each class of property, plant and equipment between the beginning and the end of the current financial year.

		Paths and		Parks and	Hardcourt	Bridges and			Miscellaneous	Works in	
Type of Asset	Roads	Cycleways	Aerodromes	Gardens	Facilities	Culverts	Drainage	Boat Ramps	Structures	Progress	Total
Balance at beginning of											
the year	23,106,503	2,425,136	10,053,214	7,617,927	1,759,262	1,591,909	371,188	716,777	3,104,301	7.420.800	58.167.017
Additions	1,949,482	436,735	22,453,987	392,210	228,503	0	501,368	41,967	707,562	(4.628,495)	22,083,319
Works in Progress	(1,079,368)	(306,217)	(55,461)	(200,628)	(150,059)	0	(501,368)	(41,967)	(457,237)	0	(2,792,305)
Disposals At Cost	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	(161,500)	0	(161.500)
Adjustments	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Revaluation	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Increments/Decrements	0	0	(2,500,000)	0	(2)	0	0	0	0	0	(2.500.002)
Depreciation Expense	(2,071,938)	(169,326)	(694,319)	(84,139)	(58,225)	(195,913)	(14,743)	(86,607)	(179,750)	0	(3,554,960)
Written Back Depreciation	0	0	1,131,786	0		0	0	0	116,864		1,248,650
Carrying amount at the end of year	21,904,679	2.386.328	30.389.207	7.725.370	1.779 479	1 395 996	356 445	630 170	3 130 240	2 702 305	72 400 210

Page 30

Shire of Roebourne

	2008/09	2007/08
8. Trade and Other Payables	\$	\$
o. Hado and o dio. Layanno		
Current		
Sundry Creditors	3,833,699	3,582,360
Accrued Expenses	1,601,432	3,416,662
Income Received in Advance		7,130,698
	9	
9. Long-Term Borrowings		
Current		
WA Treasury Corporation Loan	1,602,251	586,40
Commonwealth Bank Loan	125,787	118,08
Total	1,728,038	704,49
Non Current		
WA Treasury Corporation Loan	17,680,265	4,782,51
Commonwealth Bank Loan	508,345	634,13
Total	18,188,610	5,416,64
10. Provisions		
Current		
Provision for Annual Leave		
Opening Balance	909,754	842,119
Leave accrued	1,154,926	807,046
Leave taken	(938.684)	(739,411
Closing Balance	1,125,996	909,754
Provision for Long Service Leave	1,120,000	000,10
Opening Balance	555,814	485,363
Leave accrued	185,369	174,480
Leave taken	(85,883)	(104,029
Closing Balance	655,300	555,814
Total	1,781,296	1,465,568
Non-Current		
Provision for Long Service Leave		
Opening Balance	149,952	61,341
Leave accrued	83,533	88,611
Leave taken	0	(
Closing Balance	233,485	149,952
Total	233.485	149.952
Total	253,463	148,8

Shire of Roebourne

11. Reserves - Cash Backed	2008/09	2008/09 Original Budget \$	2007/08
Aerodrome Reserve			
Opening Balance	12,962,105	13,513,204	11,628,117
Transfer from Accumulated Surplus	6,623,936	144,577	1,333,988
Transfer to Accumulated Surplus	(7,112,701)	(11,447,813)	0
Closing Balance	12,473,340	2,209,968	12,962,105
Walkington Theatre Operating Reserve			
Opening Balance	22,761	2,723	21,451
Transfer from Accumulated Surplus	1,536	191	1,310
Transfer to Accumulated Surplus	(20,000)	0	0
Closing Balance	4,297	2,914	22,761
Air-Conditioning Reserve			
Opening Balance	111,236	108,234	111,968
Transfer from Accumulated Surplus	7,505	1,976	6,843
Transfer to Accumulated Surplus	0	(80,000)	(7,575)
Closing Balance	118,741	30,210	111,236
Plant Replacement Reserve			
Opening Balance	1,213,528	1,070,969	630,464
Transfer from Accumulated Surplus	924,208	925,008	1,048,529
Transfer to Accumulated Surplus	(327,000)	(657,000)	(465,465)
Closing Balance	1,810,736	1,338,977	1,213,528
Dampier Drainage Reserve			
Opening Balance	20.662	12,175	11.493
Transfer from Accumulated Surplus	11,394	852	9.169
Transfer to Accumulated Surplus	0	0	0,109
Closing Balance	32,056	13.027	20.662
Infrastructure Reserve	4 050 000	4 040 047	0.004.007
Opening Balance Transfer from Accumulated Surplus	4,252,883	4,619,817	3,991,327
Transfer to Accumulated Surplus	4,983,566 (1,612,115)	2,655,483 (6,318,942)	2,071,041 (1,809,485)
Closing Balance	7,624,334	956,358	4,252,883
	7,021,001	000,000	4,202,000
Workers Compensation Reserve Opening Balance	836,368	804.224	669.815
Transfer from Accumulated Surplus	220,074	193.089	166,553
Transfer to Accumulated Surplus	220,074	193,009	0
Closing Balance	1,056,442	997,313	836,368
Waste Management Reserve	2 274 202	0.440.000	200 570
Opening Balance Transfer from Accumulated Surplus	2,271,303 3,073,748	2,443,628 214,626	289,578
Transfer to Accumulated Surplus	3,073,748	(1,315,458)	2,146,243 (164,518)
Closing Balance	5,345,051	1,342,796	2,271,303
1.55	0,040,001	1,372,100	2,271,000
Housing Reserve	1.020.275	1.054.463	1 400 050
Opening Balance Transfer from Accumulated Surplus	1,029,275 4,677,339	1,054,462 8,725	1,406,059 85,928
Transfer from Accumulated Surplus Transfer to Accumulated Surplus	4,677,339	(929,815)	(462,712)
Closing Balance	5,706,614	133,372	1,029,275
ordering parameter	0,100,014	100,012	1,020,210

Shire of Roebourne

Notes to and forming part of the Financial Report for the year ended 30 June 2009

11. Reserves - Cash Backed (con't)	2008/09 2008/09 Original Budget		2007/08
	\$	\$	\$
Parks, Ovals & Recreation Facilities Reserve			
Opening Balance	107,216	107,033	101,041
Transfer from Accumulated Surplus	7,234	12	6,175
Transfer to Accumulated Surplus	(106,864)	(106,864)	0
Closing Balance	7,586	181	107,216
Information Technology Reserve			
Opening Balance	207,760	111,206	239,726
Transfer from Accumulated Surplus	14,018	28	14,650
Transfer to Accumulated Surplus	(110,806)	(110,806)	(46,616)
Closing Balance	110,972	428	207,760
Aged Persons Unit Reserve			
Opening Balance	45,133	45,075	32,461
Transfer from Accumulated Surplus	13,734	13,844	12,672
Transfer to Accumulated Surplus	0	0	0
Closing Balance	58,867	58,919	45,133
Public Open Space Reserve			
Opening Balance	499,688	498,836	470,910
Transfer from Accumulated Surplus	33,714	1,191,626	28,778
Transfer to Accumulated Surplus	0	0	0
Closing Balance	533,402	1,690,462	499,688
History & Cultural Publications Reserve			
Opening Balance	44,706	44,630	42,131
Transfer from Accumulated Surplus	3,016	3,124	2,575
Transfer to Accumulated Surplus	0	0	0
Closing Balance	47,722	47,754	44,706
Junior Sport Reserve			
Opening Balance	56,357	58,977	41,172
Transfer from Accumulated Surplus	11,175	4,160	15,185
Transfer to Accumulated Surplus	0	0	0
Closing Balance	67,532	63,137	56,357
Mosquito Control Reserve			
Opening Balance	1,031	530	500
Transfer from Accumulated Surplus	570	572	531
Transfer to Accumulated Surplus	0	0	0
Closing Balance	1,601	1,102	1,031
Medical Services Assistance Package Reserve	•		
Opening Balance	216,477	216,229	137,375
Transfer from Accumulated Surplus	118,647	7,568	79,102
Transfer to Accumulated Surplus	0	0	0
Closing Balance	335,124	223,797	216,477
Total	35,334,417	9,110,715	23,898,489

All of the reserve accounts are supported by money held in financial institutions and match the amount shown as restricted cash and restricted investments in Note 3 and 4 to this financial report.

Shire of Roebourne

Notes to and forming part of the Financial Report for the year ended 30 June 2009

11. Reserves - Cash Backed (con't)

Notes relating to Reserve transactions

Aerodrome Reserve

The purpose of this reserve is to fund future developments and maintenance of the airport. Any surplus funds generated by the airport are transferred to this reserve.

Walkington Theatre Reserve

The purpose of this reserve is to fund future capital works at the Walkington Theatre. It is anticipated that these funds will be utilised over the next 5 years

Air-Conditioning Reserve

The Council maintains this reserve so that funds are available on an as need basis for the replacement of major airconditioning plant

The funds in this reserve will be utilised by Council over an expected period of 10 years.

This reserve is operated in line with a Plant Replacement Schedule and Council Policy to enable the cost of replacing plant to be funded over the course of its useful life. This reserve is funded by annual allocations from the Municipal Fund.

Dampier Drainage Reserve

This reserve is maintained as a result of an agreement between the Council and Hamersley Iron, the purpose of the reserve is to ensure funds are available for the maintenance of drainage in Dampier. Hamersley Iron pay to the Council each year a \$10,000 contribution towards this maintenance with any additional works required being drawn from this reserve and similarly, any funds remaining unspent being transferred to this reserve.

Infrastructure Reserve

The purpose of this reserve is to fund the replacement of major infrastructure items which includes large buildings and facilities

It is anticipated that these monies will be utilised in the next two years.

Workers Compensation Reserve

The purpose of this reserve is to provide Council with sufficient funds to cover its potential liability in regard to the performance based workers compensation scheme to which it is a member This reserve will continue to build up until Council is satisfied that sufficient liability is covered. It is likely that the benefits of this reserve will be evident after year 5 of participating in the scheme. This reserve is funded by annual allocations from the Municipal Fund.

Waste Management Reserve

The purpose of this reserve is to fund the replacement and rehabilitation of Waste Management Facilities.

Housing Reserve

The purpose of this reserve is to fund the replacement of staff housing.

This reserve is funded by annual allocations from the Municipal Fund and from sale of Staff Housing.

Parks, Ovals & Recreation Facilities Reserve

The purpose of this reserve is to fund the development /replacement of Parks, Ovals and Recreation

It is anticipated that these monies will be utilised in the next two years.

Information Technology Reserve

The purpose of this reserve is to fund future major upgrades to Corporate Software and Hardware. As equipment reaches the end of its useful life this Reserve will have sufficient funds to replace it if and when required.

Shire of Roebourne

Notes to and forming part of the Financial Report for the year ended 30 June 2009

11. Reserves - Cash Backed (con't)

Aged Persons Unit Reserve

This Reserve is in accordance with the joint venture agreement with the Department of Housing and Works for future major maintenance/upgrading of the Aged Persons Units.

Public Open Space Reserve

The purpose of this reserve is to fund future developments of public open spaces with contributions coming from developers of new subdivisions. The money is to be spent in the locality of the new subdivision.

History & Cultural Publications Reserve

The purpose of this reserve is to fund future history and cultural publications. The income is generated from the sale of these publications.

Junior Sport Reserve

The purpose of this Reserve is to fund the development of junior sport within the Shire of Roebourne including infrastructure

Mosquito Control Reserve

The purpose of this reserve is to fund any future major mosquito control programmes.

Medical Services Assistance Package Reserve

The purpose of this reserve is to fund future assistance to Medical Services.

Shire of Roebourne

Notes to and forming part of the Financial Report for the year ended 30 June 2009

12. Reserves - Asset Revaluation	2008/09	2007/08
Land		
Opening Balance	3,594,711	3,594,711
Revaluation Adjustment	0	0
Closing Balance	3,594,711	3,594,711
Buildings		
Opening Balance	8,086,099	8,086,099
Revaluation Increment	0	0
Closing Balance	8,086,099	8,086,099
Artwork		
Opening balance	200	200
Revaluation Increment	0	0
Closing Balance	200	200
Total	11,681,010	11,681,010

The asset revaluation reserve includes the net revaluation Increments and decrements arising from the revaluation of non-current assets measured at fair value prior to the Initial adoption of AAS38 (1 July 2000). As a consequence the amount of \$11,681,010 is not available for future asset write down.

Shire of Roebourne

Notes to and forming part of the Financial Report for the year ended 30 June 2009

13. Notes to the Cash Flow Statement

13.1 Reconciliation of Cash

For the purpose of the cash flow statement, cash includes cash and cash equivalents, net of outstanding bank overdrafts. Cash at the end of the reporting period is reconciled to the related items in the Balance Sheet as follows:

	2008/09	2008/09 Original Budget	2007/08
	\$	\$	\$
Cash and Cash Equivalents	60,057,558	10,028,608	32,332,193
13.2 Reconciliation of Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities to Net Result			
Net Result	34,831,819	4,788,343	10,859,640
Non Cash Flows in change in Net Assets			
Depreciation	5,720,183	8,005,659	5,725,782
Non Cash Contributions	0	0	0
Loan Accrual	0	6,613	0
(Profit)/Loss on Sale Of Assets	1,719,212	(194,073)	(38,702)
Change in Long Service and Annual Leave Provisions	399,261	24,636	226,696
Change in Assets and Liabilities			
Change in Sundry Debtors	(1,538,311)	2,351,539	(1,050,516)
Change in Provision for Doubtful Debts	34,537	0	60,065
Change in Retentions and Bonds (Ex Trust)	0	84,210	(416,994)
Change in Stock on Hand	(469,224)	70,136	(15,550)
Change in Accrued Income	(197,990)	(153,394)	222,027
Change in Income Received in Advance	(30,077)	68,308	(53,613)
Change in Prepayments	(4,013)	122,487	(123, 180)
Change in Accrued Expenses	(1,815,230)	(836,094)	2,123,019
Change in Deferred Rates (Pensioner)	(961)	0	3,725
Change in Sundry Creditors	304,666	(765,905)	2,013,659
Take out Grants and Contributions for the			
Development of Assets	(24,981,360)	(3,755,828)	(1,692,615)
Total	13,972,512	9,816,637	17,843,443
13.3 Credit Facilities Available			
13.3 Gredit Facilities Available Bank Overdraft Limit	4 000 000	1 000 000	4 000 000
Bank Overdraft Limit Bank Overdraft in use as at end of Reporting Period	1,000,000	1,000,000	1,000,000
Total Amount of Credit Unused	1,000,000	1.000.000	1,000,000
Total Amount of Cledit Offused	1,000,000	1,000,000	1,000,000
13.4 Bank Overdrafts in Use			
General Operating Bank Overdraft	0	0	0
secretary separately trains at an arms	0	0	0

The bank overdraft was approved 26th July 1996 for the purpose of providing sufficient funds to enable Council to effectively continue its works and undertakings pending the collection of ordinary revenues.

Shire of Roebourne

Notes to and forming part of the Financial Report for the year ended 30 June 2009

14. Contingent Liabilities

During the financial year, the Shire provided the following Bank Guarantee with the Challenge Bank for the Nor West Jockey Club for their overdraft facility.

	2008/09	2007/08
	\$	\$
Nor West Jockey Club		
Amount of Original Guarantee	65,000	65,000
Amount required as at 30 June 2009	65,000	65,000

15. Capital and Leasing Commitments

15.1 Operating Lease Commitments

At the reporting date, the local government had the following obligations under non cancellable operating leases (these obligations are not recognized as liabilities):

	2008/09	2007/08
	\$	\$
Not later than one year		
Light Vehicle Leases	0	12,247
Staff Housing Leases	1,028,274	612,405
Later than one year and not later than two years		
Staff Housing Leases	325,430	537,619
Later than two years and not later than five years		
Staff Housing Leases	417,145	319,469

15.2 Commitments for Major Expenditure

At the reporting date the Shire had entered into contracts for the following:

	2008/09	2007/08
	\$	\$
Not later than one year		
Information System Upgrade	75,000	276,821
Staff Housing-Infill subdivision works	9,200,000	1,500,000
Karratha Airport building/carpark improvements	2,000,000	0
Baynton West Family Centre	270,000	0
Various outstanding purchase orders	855,876	3,416,662
Later than one year and not later than two years		
Baynton West Family Centre	730,000	0
Later than two years and not later than five years		
Leisure & Learning Precinct	20,300,000	0

Council is also committed to the following expenditure in 2009/10 (to be funded from either Loans or Reserves):

Airport Works	5,385,000
Cossack Trenching & Benching	2,020,792
Improvements to Dampier & Johns Creek Boat Ramps	1,325,000
Cattral Park Upgrade/Refurbishment	812,371
Roebourne Community Centre Improvements	500,000
Construct Indoor Cricket Facility	360,000
Karratha LIA Drainage Upgrade	280,000
7 Mile Tip Building Improvements	247,000
Playground Equipment Replacement	149,500

Council has entered into a joint venture agreement with The State Housing Commission to construct 6 Aged Persons Units. Council will receive rent charged and be responsible for the maintenance and management of the units. An amount equivalent to 1% of the current replacement cost of the properties shall be set aside from the annual rental income, per annum, for the long term maintenance needs of the joint venture properties.

Shire of Roebourne

Notes to and forming part of the Financial Report for the year ended 30 June 2009

17. Trust Funds

Funds over which the municipality has no control and which are not included in the Financial Statements are as follows;

	Balance 1/07/2008	Receipts 08/09	Payments 08/09	Balance 30/06/2009
	\$	\$	\$	\$
Building/Kerb Deposits	9,150	97,500	0	106,650
BCITF Levy	75,805	1,409,693	(1,010,516)	474,982
Hall Hire Bonds	6,245	950	(1,050)	6,145
Pool Hire Bonds	100	110	(100)	110
BRB Levy	3,589	32,116	(24,577)	11,128
Other Deposits			0.550.0	
Bonds and Guarantees	383,333	1,038,725	(429,064)	992,994
Bonds and Guarantees (old)	2,520	0	0	2,520
Kerb Deposits (old)	2,800	0	0	2,800
Stale Cheques	1,825	0	0	1,825
ATM monies	820	0	0	820
Unclaimed Wages	37	0	0	37
Housing Bonds	2,079	2,099	0	4,178
NADC Research Funds	805	0	0	805
Total	489,108	2,581,193	(1,465,307)	1,604,994

Shire of Roebourne

Notes to and forming part of the Financial Report for the year ended 30 June 2009

18. Total Assets Classified by Function and Activity

	2008/09	2007/08
	\$	\$
General Purpose Funding	108,774	132,765
Governance	6,970,228	7,751,484
Law, Order and Public Safety	669,489	712,786
Health	524,855	862,319
Education and Welfare	3,660,120	1,959,492
Housing	6,352,632	7,322,550
Community Amenities	2,130,504	2,549,330
Recreation and Culture	11,734,694	23,789,092
Transport	28,377,621	57,451,398
Economic Services	56,629,986	209,852
Other Property and Services	876,828	175,486
Unallocated	70,294,210	37,980,764
Total	188,329,941	140,897,318

19. Disposal of Assets

19.1 Disposal of Assets by Class

	Book Value		Sale Pro	ceeds	Profit /(Lo	oss)
	2008/09	Budget	2008/09	Budget	2008/09	Budget
	\$	\$	\$	\$	\$	\$
Land	0	0	0	0	0	0
Building	167,017	1,443,965	0	1,680,000	(167,017)	236,035
Equipment	0	163	5,550	5,920	5,550	5,757
Furniture and Equipment	8,074	0	0	0	(8,074)	0
Plant	583,903	722,755	447,082	675,036	(136,821)	(47,719)
Infrastructure - Miscellaneous	44,636	0	0	0	(44,636)	0
Infrastructure - Aerodromes	1,368,214	0	0	0	(1,368,214)	0
33	2,171,844	2,166,883	452,632	2,360,956	(1,719,212)	194,073

Shire of Roebourne

Notes to and forming part of the Financial Report for the year ended 30 June 2009

19.2 Disposal of Assets Classified According to Function

	Book Value		Sale Pr	oceeds	Profit /(Loss)	
	2008/09	Budget	2008/09	Budget	2008/09	Budget
	\$	\$	\$	\$	\$	\$
Governance						
Furniture & Equipment	1,456	0	0	0	(1,456)	0
Plant	41,345	57,326	48,182	66,000	6,837	8,674
	42,801	57,326	48,182	66,000	5,381	8,674
Law, Order & Public Safety						
Plant	78,151	79,115	78,182	92,091	31	12,976
	78,151	79,115	78,182	92,091	31	12,976
Health						
Furniture & Equipment	89	0	0	0	(89)	0
Equipment	0	20	0	20	0	0
Plant	15,337	15,847	6,364	13,500	(8,973)	(2,347)
	15,426	15,867	6,364	13,520	(9,062)	(2,347)
Housing						
Land	0	1,443,965	0	1,680,000	0	236,035
Buildings	167,017	0	0	0	(167,017)	0
	167,017	1,443,965	0	1,680,000	(167,017)	236,035
Community Amenities						
Furniture & Equipment	389	0	0	0	(389)	0
Equipment	0	0	1,400	0	1,400	0
Plant	64,389 64,778	210,660 210,660	55,445 56,845	127,500 127,500	(8,944)	(83,160)
Recreation and Culture		2.0,000	20,010		(.,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	(00,100)
Furniture & Equipment	5.464	0	0	0	(5,464)	0
Equipment	5,404	16,300	0	200	(5,464)	(16,100)
Plant	92.874	79.798	73,454	95.136	(19,420)	15,338
Infrastructure-Miscellaneous	44,636	75,750	73,434	95,150	(44,636)	13,330
im astructure-iniscendirecus	142,974	96,098	73,454	95,336	(69,520)	(762)
Transport						
Furniture & Equipment	152	0	0	0	(152)	0
Equipment	466	0	0	5,600	(466)	5,600
Plant	194,138	194,863	100,060	210,409	(94,078)	15,546
Infrastructure-Airport	1,368,214	0	0	0	(1,368,214)	0
	1,562,970	194,863	100,060	216,009	(1,462,910)	21,146
Economic Services						
Furniture & Equipment	165	0	0	0	(165)	0
Plant	67,898	38,233	69,545	40,500	1,647	2,267
	68,063	38,233	69,545	40,500	1,482	2,267
Other Property and Services						
Furniture & Equipment	294	0	0	0	(294)	0
Equipment	0	0	0	0	0	0
Plant	29,370	30,756	20,000	30,000	(9,370)	(756)
	29,665	30,756	20,000	30,000	(9,664)	(756)
Total	2,171,844	2,166,883	452,632	2,360,956	(1,719,212)	194,073
		Page 41				

Shire of Roebourne

Notes to and forming part of the Financial Report for the year ended 30 June 2009

20. Financial Ratios

Current Ratio		2008/09	2007/08	2006/07	2005/06	2004/05
= (current assets minu current liabilities - restricted	iabilities offset by	1.034	1.132	1.057	0.532	0.579
Debt Ratio						
= total lia		0.146	0.106	0.101	0.100	0.098
total a	ssets					
Debt Service Ratio						
debt service cost(th		0.015	0.026	0.039	0.035	0.017
available operating revenue plus self contribu	supporting loan					
Rate Coverage Ratio						
net rate revenue(include = & interime operating	charges)	0.186	0.264	0.314	0.286	0.262
Outstanding Rates Ratio outstanding rates(inclusion interest, admin charates) interest	ges,backrates and	0.052	0.053	0.063	0.046	0.049
rates collectable(all interims, Interest, adm and back rates plu previous	current year rates, in charges, write offs s all arrears from		3.000	9.00	5.5 15	0.9.10
Gross Debt to Revenue Ratio						
= gross total rev		0.422	0.164	0.228	0.290	0.348
Note: The first payment of the	2009/10 Financial Assi	stance Grant	of \$609,032	was receive	d in June 2009	9
Untied Cash to Unpaid Trade C	reditors Ratio					
= untied		0.319	1.252	0.418	(1.281)	(2.627)
unpaid trade		0.015	1.202	0.410	(1.201)	(2.021)
Gross Debt to Economically Re	alisable Assets Ratio					
= gross	debt	0.175	0.142	0.158	0.212	0.226
economically rea	alisable assets					

Shire of Roebourne

Notes to and forming part of the Financial Report for the year ended 30 June 2009

21. Information on Borrowings

21.1 Repayments - Debentures

	Balance 1/07/2008	Interest Paid	Principal Paid	New Loans 08/09	Balance 30/06/2009
	\$	\$	\$	\$	\$
86A - Hampton Harbour Boat & Sailing Club	9,114	508	2,859	0	6,255
88 - Chamber of Commerce	68,297	4,786	2,072	0	66,225
91 - Administration Building Renovation	3,258,918	187,502	389,015	0	2,869,903
92 - Aged Persons Units	134,943	6,537	24,356	0	110,587
93 - Wickham Transfer Station	752,216	46,434	118,084	0	634,132
94 - Staff Housing	0	0	0	4,500,000	4,500,000
95 - Staff Housing	757,887	43,605	90,468	0	667,419
96 - Cossack Infrastructure	1,122,644	66,590	66,397	D	1,056,247
97 - Hampton Harbour Boat & Sailing Club	17,118	890	11,238	0	5,880
98 - Karratha Airport Upgrade	0	0	0	10,000,000	10,000,000
Total	6,121,137	356,852	704,489	14,500,000	19,916,648

21.2 New Loans Taken During the Ye	21.2	New L	oans	Taken	During	the	Year
------------------------------------	------	-------	------	-------	--------	-----	------

			Interest	Interest	Term	Amount B	orrowed	Amount	Spent
Loan No. and Purpose	Source	Loan Type	% Rate	Charge	(Years)	2008/09	Budget	2008/09	Budget
94 Staff Housing	WA Treasury	Debenture Loan with Half Yearly Repayments	6.35%	2,550,928	15	4,500,000	4,500,000	0	4,500,000
		Debenture Loan with Half Yearly							
98 Karratha Airport Upgrade	WA Treasury	Repayments	4.78%	2,752,909	10	10,000,000	10,000,000	10,000,000	10,000,000
Totals		_		5,303,837		14,500,000	14,500,000	10,000,000	14,500,000

21.3 Loans by Function

	Principal	Interest	Paid	Principa	I Paid	New L	oans	Principal
	1/07/2008	2008/09	Budget \$	2008/09 \$	Budget \$	2008/09	Budget \$	30/06/2009
General Purpose Funding	94,529	6,184	6,184	16,169	16,170	0	0	78,360
Governance	3,258,918	187,502	187,502	389,014	389,015	0	0	2,869,905
Housing	134,943	50,142	216,642	114,824	199,165	4,500,000	4,500,000	4,520,118
Community Amenities	752,216	46,434	46,434	118,084	118,084	0	0	634,132
Recreation & Culture	1,880,531	66,590	66,590	66,398	66,398	0	0	1,814,133
Transport	0	0	370,000	0	346,404	10,000,000	10,000,000	10,000,000
Totals	6,121,137	356,852	893,352	704,489	1,135,236	14,500,000	14,500,000	19,916,648

21.4 Unspent Loan Funds

Balance 1/07/2008	Utilised	Balance 30/06/2009
\$	\$	\$
756,383	756,383	0
1,300,000	357,780	942,220
2,056,383	1,114,163	942,220
	1/07/2008 \$ 756,383 1,300,000	1/07/2008 \$ \$ 756,383 756,383 1,300,000 357,780

21.5 Contributions to Loans (Self Supporting)

General Purpose Funding	Actual Interest Paid \$	Actual Principal Paid \$	Received for Interest \$	Income Received for Principal \$	Total Cost to Council \$
Loan No. 86A - Hampton Harbour Boat Club	508	2,859	508	2,859	0
Loan No. 88 Chamber of Commerce	4,786	2,072	4,786	2,073	0
Loan No. 97 Hampton Harbour Boat Club	890	11,238	890	11,238	0
Totals	6,184	16,170	6,184	16,170	0

Shire of Roebourne

Notes to and forming part of the Financial Report for the year ended 30 June 2009

22. Rating Information

22.1 Rating Information

2008 / 2009 Differential Rates

The Shire of Roebourne levied differential rates on all properties that are rated on the basis of their Gross Rental Valuation.

This allowed Council to set a different "Rate in the Dollar" based on the zoning of the property under the relevant Town Planning Scheme and where applicable, a combination of the properties zoning and the existing land use.

Gross Rental Value Properties

The differential rating model changed considerably in 2001/2002 with the introduction of Town Planning Scheme 8 and the General Revaluation that took place at 1st July 2001. A further revaluation has taken place and was effective from 1st July 2005. As a result of those changes, the Council grouped properties with the intention of minimising the shifts in relativities of the Gross Rental Valuations as supplied by the Valuer General. This resulted in properties that had their rates assessed based on Gross Rental Values being grouped into categories as follows:

	Rate in \$	Minimum
Residential	0.083537	\$921
Commercial/Tourism/Town Centre/Airport	0.083427	\$921
industry/Mixed Business	0.080444	\$921
Transient Workforce Accommodation	0.273868	\$921

The reason for the introduction of differential rates is to allow Council to adjust the rates charged on different properties in order to minimise shifts in the relativities of the Gross Rental Valuations as supplied by the Valuer General's Office. Council has maintained these reasons but with the recent revaluation has created additional groups in order to meet these

These Differential Rates give Council more flexibility in setting rates at a level that matches the level of service provided to the different groups of properties

Overall, Council applied a 10% increase to Gross Rental Valued properties.

OBJECTS:

The object for setting the level of rates is listed below:

Residential (includes properties with the following zoning codes)

Residential R10

Residential R20

Residential R30 Residential R40

Residential R50

Urban Development

Town Centre (land use Residential)

Parks, Recreation & Drainage (land use Residential)

Conservation, Recreation & Natural Landscapes (land use Residential)

Education (land use Residential)

Council has grouped residential zones in order to minimise the shifts in relativities across these properties. The rate applied to Residential is used as the base rate on which the other groups are calculated.

Residential properties make up approximately 72.11% of the total GRV rates collected.

Shire of Roebourne

Notes to and forming part of the Financial Report for the year ended 30 June 2009

22.1 Rating Information (con't)

Commercial/Tourism/Town Centre/Airport (includes properties with the following zoning codes)

Mixed Business (land use Motel/Serviced Apartments)

Transient Workforce

Tourism

Town Centre

Community

Residential R30 (land use Motel/Serviced Apartments)

Rural (land use Roadhouse)

Rural (land use Hotel/Motel)

Telecommunications

Education

Health

Conservation, Recreation & Natural Landscapes

Council has grouped Commercial, Tourism, Town Centre and airport in order to minimise the shifts in relativities across these

Commercial/Tourism/Town Centre/Airport properties make up approximately 15.66% of the total GRV rates collected.

Industry/Mixed Business (includes properties with the following zoning codes)

Mixed Business

industry

Rural

Council has grouped industry and Mixed Business zones in order to minimise the shifts in relativities across

Industry/Mixed Business properties make up approximately 6.43% of the total GRV rates collected.

Transient (includes properties with the following zoning codes)

Transient Workforce (land use Transient Workforce Accommodation)

Tourism (land use Transient Workforce Accommodation)

Town Centre (land use Transient Workforce Accommodation)

Council has grouped Transient in order to minimise the shifts in relativities across these properties.

Transient properties make up approximately 5.72% of the total GRV rates collected.

Unimproved Value Properties

Council does not apply a differential rate on Unimproved Valuation (UV) properties. The general rate in the dollar is as Rate in \$ Minimum

	reate iii ş	withintum
175 UV General Rate Pastoral Leases	0.097227	\$200
225 UV General Rate Other Unimproved Properties	0.097227	\$200
303 UV General Rate Mining Tenements	0.097227	\$200
307 UV General Rate Prospecting Licences	0.097227	\$100

Rate Concessions

Council allowed a concession of \$871 to apply to each property in the Cossack Townsite, in recognition of the fact that the properties are part of the Heritage precinct and are unable to be developed at this point in time.

Pastoral Concessions

Council allowed a concession of 28.5% to apply to each property to offset the increase in unimproved valuations.

Notes to and forming part of the Financial Report for the year ended 30 June 2009 Shire of Roebourne

22.2 Statement of Rating Information

		Ge	General			Min			Min \$200			Min \$100		Total
Particulars	Valuation	No.	Rate in	Rate Yield	No.	Valuation	837	No.	Valuation	200.00	No.	Valuation	100	Rates
	40		49	so.		49	s		s	s		w	49	49
Gross Rental Values		0369333355				100 mm 10								
Residential	78,006,538	4,594	0.083537	6,516,406	1,488	9,896,434	1,370,448							7,886,854
Commercial/Tourism/Town Centre	17,593,680	200	0.083427	1,467,787	194	1,464,677	178,674							1,646,461
industry/Mixed Business	6,963,638	210	0.080444	560,183	159	910,568	146,439							706,622
Airport	582,390	10	0.083427	48,587	2	17,890	1,842							50,429
Transient Workforce	2,764,736	4	0.273868	757,173										757,173
Cossack Rates Concession		200000	100000000000000000000000000000000000000	(16,549)	0.000	SACOSOSOX								(16,549)
Interim Rates	9,328,708	171		806,285	69	(3,125)	(2,587)							803,698
Back Rates				359,678										359,678
Rates Written Off				(21,307)										(15,578)
Doubtful Debts				(58,804)										(58,804)
Total	115,239,690	5,189		10,419,439	1,912	12,286,444	1,694,816	Ħ		П	П		Ħ	12,119,984
Unimproved Values														
General Rate	11,185,769	245	0.097227	1,087,558				98	65,614	19,600	ဖ	2,583	009	1,107,758
Pastoral Lease Concession				(12,436)										(12,436)
Interim Rates	(11,045)	€		23,822							7	2,637	116	23,938
Back Rates				(3,302)										(3,302)
Total	11,174,724	244		1,095,642				86	65,614	19,600	8	5,220	716	1,115,958
Grand Total	126,414,414	5,433		11,515,081 1,912	1,912	12,286,444	1,694,816	86	65,614	19,600	80	5.220	716	13,235,942

Shire of Roebourne

Notes to and forming part of the Financial Report for the year ended 30 June 2009

22.3 Summary of Ratir	ng Information
-----------------------	----------------

22.3 Summary of Rating Information		Valuations	2008/09	Budget	2007/08
N	ote	\$	\$	\$	\$
General Rate					
GRV Residential (General) Rate in \$0.083537		78,006,538	6,516,406	6,467,050	5,614,070
GRV Commercial Rate/Tourism/Town Centre in \$0.083427		17,593,680	1,467,787	1,467,200	1,310,039
GRV industry/Mixed Business Rate in \$0.080444		6,963,638	560,183	560,056	482,955
GRV Airport Rate in \$0.083427		582,390	48,587	48,587	26,386
GRV Transient Workforce Rate in \$0.273868		2,764,736	757,173	619,747	563,405
UV Mining Rate in \$0.097227		11,185,769	1,087,558	1,037,551	770,603
Minimum Rate					
GRV Residential 1488 assessments at \$921 each		9,749,008	1,370,448	1,343,739	1,201,932
GRV Commercial/Tourism/Town Cntr 194 ass at \$921 each		1,463,603	178,674	178,674	159,867
GRV industry/Mixed Business 159 assessments at \$921 each		902,001	146,439	144,597	128,898
GRV Airport 2 assessments at \$921 each		45,500	1,842	1,842	3,348
UV Mining 98 assessments at \$200 each		70,857	19,600	19,400	19,800
UV Prospecting 6 assessments at \$100 each		3,964	600	400	600
Interim Rates					
GRV Rate in \$		3,972,593	803,698	432,000	216,741
UV Rate in \$		1,842,420	23,938	80,000	155,171
Back Rates					
GRV Rate in \$			359,678	4,000	(134, 122)
UV Rate in \$			(3,302)	1,500	84,943
Less Write Offs			(15,578)	0	(1)
Less Doubtful Debts			(58,804)	0	(61,865)
Less Cossack Concession			(16,549)	(16,549)	(8,657)
Less Pastoral Concession			(12,436)	(17,030)	(10,550)
Total Valuations	-	135,146,697	0355374,0054510		
Total General Rates Levied	22.2	20	13,235,942	12,372,764	10,523,563
Plus Administration and Instalment Interest Charges			49,198	50,053	44,138
Plus Late Payment Penalties			90,449	103,000	137,156
Plus Ex Gratia Rates			263,035	264,200	14,022
Plus Search / Legal Fees			0	6,500	6,228
Plus Deferred Pensioner Interest		92	649	800	830
Total Amount made up from Rates			13,639,273	12,797,317	10,725,937

Shire of Roebourne

Notes to and forming part of the Financial Report for the year ended 30 June 2009

22.4 Late Payment Penalties

Interest was charged on outstanding Rates, Emergency Services Levy and Rubbish collection

(See Note 16.2 for details of amounts)

22.5 Rates Instalment Options

(See Note 16.2 for details of amounts)

Option No. 1 Number of Payments

Payment Due 1) 35 Days from Issue Date

Date instalment Due 1) Friday 12 September 2008

Instalment Interest Rate Nil Administration Charge Nil

Option No. 2

Number of Payments

Payments Due 1) 35 Days from Issue Date 2) 63 Days from Due Date

Date instalment Due 1) Friday 26 September 2008 2) Friday 28 November 2008

5.50% Instalment Interest Rate Administration Charge \$3.00

Option No. 3 Number of Payments

Four

Payments Due 1) 35 Days from Issue Date 2) 63 Days from Due Date 3) 126 Days from Due Date

4) 189 Days from Due Date

Date Instalment Due 1) Friday 26 September 2008 2) Friday 28 November 2008

3) Friday 30 January 2009 4) Friday 3 April 2009

Instalment Interest Rate 5.50% \$9.00 Administration Charge

Shire of Roebourne

Notes to and forming part of the Financial Report for the year ended 30 June 2009

22.6 Rates Incentive Scheme

Ratepayers who paid their rates in full by the due date (35 days from date of issue) were entered into a draw for the following prizes. The draw was conducted 1 October 2008.

		Won by
1st Prize	\$1,500 Cash	Gregory Jensen
	Donated by Shire of Roebourne	Karratha
	A deluxe spa suite for two people for one night with a dinner voucher at TATA's restaurant \$100 to be used together (ie not on separate occasions) - value \$670 (offer not available on long	
2nd Prize	weekends and public holidays)	Beverley Skurulis
	Courtesy of the Point Samson Resort	Latrobe
3rd Prize	\$500 Cash	Anusit Theetarak
	donated by Shire of Roebourne	Karratha
4th Prize	2 nights accommodation in a newly refurbished deluxe room with complimentary full buffet breakfast daily for 2 adults both	
	mornings - value \$316	Jason Marr
	Courtesy Perth Ambassador Hotel	Karratha

The Total Cost to Council Is \$2,000.

Shire of Roebourne

Notes to and forming part of the Financial Report for the year ended 30 June 2009

	2008/09	2007/08
	\$	\$
23. Debts Written Off		
General Purpose Income	21,307	3,659
Law, Order & Public Safety	57	9,250
Education & Welfare	0	0
Health	0	0
Community Amenities	4,155	4,111
Recreation & Culture	25,988	1,479
Transport	26,898	99
Economic Services	0	0
Other Property and Services	3,707	14,067
Total	82,112	32,665
24. Provision for Doubtful Debts		
General Purpose Income	58,804	61,865
Community Amenities	689	1,778
Recreation & Culture	803	470
	23,340	
Transport Economic Services	1,300	0
Other Property and Services	(1,865)	(4.049)
Total	83,071	60.064
Total	63,071	60,064
25. Fees and Charges by Function		
General Purpose Funding	164,652	254,750
Governance	16,944	18,574
Law, Order and Public Safety	36,588	33,269
Health	9,920	4,605
Welfare & Education	22,858	2,700
Housing	149,508	294,939
Community Amenities	7,893,461	5,559,006
Recreation & Culture	708,790	599,123
Transport	15,569,977	11,439,254
Economic Services	1,423,031	1,132,525
Other Property and Services	463,816	221,957
Total	26,459,545	19,560,702

Shire of Roebourne

Notes to and forming part of the Financial Report for the year ended 30 June 2009

	2008/09	2007/08 \$
26. Grant Revenue		
Grants, Subsidies and Contributions are included as operating	revenues in the income Statem	ent
By Nature or Type:		
Grants, Subsidies and Contributions - Operating	4,304,386	4,704,059
Grants, Subsidies and Contributions - Non Operating	24,981,360	2,638,916
	29,285,746	7,342,975
By Programme:		
General Purpose Funding	4,069,331	2,821,155
Governance	14,160	139,180
Law, Order and Public Safety	73,308	78,884
Health	11,722	2,580
Education and Welfare	1,445,317	67,778
Housing	0	858,000
Community Amenities	15,646	19,246
Recreation and Culture	22,058,623	1,297,941
Transport	1,597,639	2,024,435
Economic Services	0	0
Other Property and Services	0	33,776
	29,285,746	7,342,975

Note: The first payment of the 2009/10 Financial Assistance Grant of \$609,032 was received in June 2009

27. Employee Numbers

The number of full-time equivalent Employees at balance date 148

132

Shire of Roebourne

Notes to and forming part of the Financial Report for the year ended 30 June 2009

	2008/09	2008/09 Original Budget \$	2007/08 \$
28. Payments to Councillors	•	•	
The Local Government Act 1995 provides for the payment to Councillors			
of the following fees, expenses and allowances;			
Sitting Fees			
Shire President at \$14,000 per year	14,000	14,000	18,667
Deputy President at \$7,000 per year	7,000	7,000	7,000
9 Councillors at \$7,000 each per year	63,000	63,000	58,833
	84,000	84,000	84,500
Local Government Allowance			
Shire President at \$60,000 per year	60,000	60,000	60,000
Deputy Shire President at \$15,000 per year (25% of Presidents			
allowance)	15,000	15,000	10,000
	75,000	75,000	70,000
Telephone Expenses			
11 Councillors at \$2,400 per year	26,400	26,400	25,600
	26,400	26,400	25,600
Information Technology			
Each Councillor receives an annual allowance of \$1,000	11,000	11,000	10,166
Consideration of the Considera	11,000	11,000	10,166
Other Expenses			
Childcare (actual costs or \$20 per hour whichever is lower)	0		0
Travelling Expenses (actual costs) or	0		0
Travelling Expenses (as per Local Government Officers Award)			
Councillors will receive a Professional Development Allowance of \$5,500 which will include the above expenses and also costs			
associated with conferences.	26,699	60,500	15,624
An additional allowance has been made for Councillors not residing		0.000	200200
in Karratha for travel associated with Council meetings.	3,356	8,000	3,750
8 -	30,055	68,500	19,374
Total			

29. Employees Remuneration

Set out below, in bands of \$10,000, is the number of employees of the Shire entitled to an annual salary of \$100,000 or more.

	2008/09	2007/08
Salary Range		
100,000 - 109,999	1	0
110,000 - 119,999	1	4
120,000 - 139,999	3	0
140,000 - 149,999	1	1

Shire of Roebourne

Notes to and forming part of the Financial Report for the year ended 30 June 2009

30. Major Land Transactions

Council endorsed the Business Plan for Major Land Transactions titled "Purchase, Develop and Dispose of Land - part of Lot 4933, Karratha Reserve 32335 and Lot 837 Clarkson Way Karratha and part of Lot 4655 Karratha Reserve 40041" and authorised proceeding with the purchase, development and sale of said land at the Ordinary Council Meeting of 16 June 2008 resolution number 14389.

The plan provided for the development of 21 freehold lots with 10 to be utilised for staff housing, 2 lots for GPs under the Medical Services Package and the remaining 9 lots to be disposed of in accordance with s3.58(2) of the Local Government Act 1995.

Development of the lots occurred primarily in 2008/2009 with some costs to occur in 2009/2010.

Sale of land is to occur in 2009/2010.

The 9 lots for disposal include 2 lots (Lots 1 and 2 Clarkson Way) that are subject to native title review and will not be transferred to Council if clearance cannot be secured. Consequently 7 lots have been developed for sale as described below.

The net proceeds form sale of these lots are for POS development within the Shire.

Number of Lots				Land Held for Resale			
				\$	\$	\$	
	Staff			Development Costs to	Cost of Acquisition	Total Costs to	
Develop	Housing	For Sale	Location	30/6/09	to 30/6/09	30/6/09	
12	7	3	Clarkson Way	198,461	16,193	214,655	
9	5	4	Teesdale Place	258,046	21,176	279,222	
21	12	7		456,507	37,370	493,877	

Shire of Roebourne

Notes to and forming part of the Financial Report for the year ended 30 June 2009

31. Trading Undertakings

The Tien Tsin Inne Kiosk & Bar operate inside the Karratha Airport Terminal Building. Any surplus is transferred to Airport Reserve. The Tien Tsin Inne is expected to be self-funded without the expectation that rate revenue is needed. A rate of return is paid to the Shire each year.

Expenditure Employment Costs (861,529) (568,454) (768,454)	\$,535,183 ,535,183 (648,816) (1,291) (99)
Revenue Kiosk/Bar 2,095,244 1,422,000 1 Total 2,095,244 1,422,000 1 Expenditure Employment Costs (861,529) (568,454) (668,454) (668,454) (70,219) (70,218) (70,219) (70,	,535,183 (648,816) (1,291)
Kiosk/Bar 2,095,244 1,422,000 1 Total 2,095,244 1,422,000 1 Expenditure Employment Costs (861,529) (568,454) 6 Office Expenses (14,152) (3,838) 7 8 8 8 9	,535,183 (648,816) (1,291)
Total 2,095,244 1,422,000 1 Expenditure Employment Costs (861,529) (568,454) 0 Office Expenses (14,152) (3,838) 0 0 Write Off Bad Debts 0 0 0 0 Building Costs (19,219) (30,600) 1nsurance (189) (241)	,535,183 (648,816) (1,291)
Expenditure (861,529) (568,454) Office Expenses (14,152) (3,838) Write Off Bad Debts 0 0 Building Costs (19,219) (30,600) Insurance (189) (241) Equipment Repairs & Replacement (2,680) (1,500) Consumables/Shrinkages (14,764) (11,700) Klosk Expenses (441,922) (300,000) Bar Expenses (399,569) (300,000) Depreciation (4,108) (4,597) Employee Leave Provisions (40,371) (739) Total (1,798,503) (1,221,669) (1 Net Operating Surplus/(Deficit) 296,741 200,331	(648,816) (1,291)
Employment Costs (861,529) (568,454) Office Expenses (14,152) (3,838) Write Off Bad Debts 0 0 Building Costs (19,219) (30,600) Insurance (189) (241) Equipment Repairs & Replacement (2,680) (1,500) Consumables/Shrinkages (14,764) (11,700) Kiosk Expenses (441,922) (300,000) (300,000) Bar Expenses (399,569) (300,000) (200,000) Depreciation (4,108) (4,597) Employee Leave Provisions (40,371) (739) Total (1,798,503) (1,221,669) (1,798,503) Net Operating Surplus/(Deficit) 296,741 200,331	(1,291)
Office Expenses (14,152) (3,838) Write Off Bad Debts 0 0 Building Costs (19,219) (30,600) Insurance (189) (241) Equipment Repairs & Replacement (2,680) (1,500) Consumables/Shrinkages (14,764) (11,700) Kiosk Expenses (441,922) (300,000) Bar Expenses (399,569) (300,000) Depreciation (4,108) (4,597) Employee Leave Provisions (40,371) (739) Total (1,798,503) (1,221,669) (1,00) Net Operating Surplus/(Deficit) 296,741 200,331	(1,291)
Write Off Bad Debts 0 0 Building Costs (19,219) (30,600) Insurance (189) (241) Equipment Repairs & Replacement (2,680) (1,500) Consumables/Shrinkages (14,764) (11,700) Kiosk Expenses (399,569) (300,000) Bar Expenses (399,569) (300,000) Depreciation (4,108) (4,597) Employee Leave Provisions (40,371) (739) Total (1,798,503) (1,221,669) (1 Net Operating Surplus/(Deficit) 296,741 200,331	
Building Costs (19,219) (30,600) Insurance (189) (241) Equipment Repairs & Replacement (2,680) (1,500) Consumables/Shrinkages (14,764) (11,700) Klosk Expenses (441,922) (300,000) (9 Bar Expenses (399,569) (300,000) (9 Depreciation (4,108) (4,597) (4,108) (4,597) Employee Leave Provisions (40,371) (739) (739) (704) Total (1,798,503) (1,221,669) (1,108) Net Operating Surplus/(Deficit) 296,741 200,331	(99)
Insurance	
Equipment Repairs & Replacement (2,680) (1,500) Consumables/Shrinkages (14,764) (11,700) Kiosk Expenses (441,922) (300,000) (300,000) Bar Expenses (399,569) (300,000) (400,000) Depreciation (4,108) (4,597) Employee Leave Provisions (40,371) (739) Total (1,798,503) (1,221,669) (1,798,503) Net Operating Surplus/(Deficit) 296,741 200,331	(9,269)
Consumables/Shrinkages (14,764) (11,700) Kiosk Expenses (441,922) (300,000) (300,000) Bar Expenses (399,569) (300,000) (300,000) Depreciation (4,108) (4,597) Employee Leave Provisions (40,371) (739) Total (1,798,503) (1,221,669) (1,798,503) Net Operating Surplus/(Deficit) 296,741 200,331	(166)
Kiosk Expenses (441,922) (300,000) (300,000) (300,000) (300,000) (300,000) (300,000) (400,000) (40,597) (40,371) (739) (739) (739) (1,798,503) (1,221,669) (1,798,503) (1,221,669) (1,798,503) (1,221,669) (1,798,503) ((13,270)
Bar Expenses (399,569) (300,000) (300,000) (4,597) Depreciation (4,108) (4,597) (4,371) (739) Employee Leave Provisions (40,371) (739) (1,221,669) (1,798,503) (1,221,669) (1,22	(9,467)
Depreciation (4,108) (4,597) Employee Leave Provisions (40,371) (739) Total (1,798,503) (1,221,669) (1,098,503) Net Operating Surplus/(Deficit) 296,741 200,331	(340,852)
Employee Leave Provisions (40,371) (739) Total (1,798,503) (1,221,669) (1, Net Operating Surplus/(Deficit) 296,741 200,331	(319,457)
Total (1,798,503) (1,221,669) (1, Net Operating Surplus/(Deficit) 296,741 200,331	(2,937)
Net Operating Surplus/(Deficit) 296,741 200,331	6,277
	,339,347)
Carried	195,836
Capital	
Expenditure	
Purchase - Building 0 (63,000)	0
Purchase - Furniture & Equipment (22,349) (10,000)	(15,660)
Transfer To Airport Reserve (312,940) (129,854)	(174,973)
(335,289) (202,854)	(190,633)
Add Back Non Cash	
Depreciation 4,108 4,597	2,937
Employee Leave Provisions 40,371 739	(6,277)
44,479 5,336	(3,340)
Rate of Return (5,931) (2,813)	(1,863)
Net Surplus/(Deficit) 0 0	0

This statement does not include any of the following expenses as they are imbedded in the total cost of running the airport:

Administration

Utilities-power, water consumption, water rates, ESL

Lease/rent expenses-nil applicable

Airport security

Shire of Roebourne

Notes to and forming part of the Financial Report for the year ended 30 June 2009

31. Trading Undertakings (con't)

Balance Sheet		
	2008/09	2007/08
	\$	\$
Current Assets		
Cash and Cash Equivalents	8,600	7,000
Inventories	53,070	21,283
Total Current Assets	61,670	28,283
Non-Current Assets		
Property, Plant and Equipment	34,579	19,791
Total Non-Current Assets	34,579	19,791
Total Assets	96,249	48,074
Current Liabilities		
Provisions	71,624	37,910
Total Current Liabilities	71,624	37,910
Non-Current Liabilities		
Provisions	10,413	3,756
Total Non-Current Liabilities	10,413	3,756
Total Liabilities	82,037	41,666
Net Assets	14,212	6,408

Shire of Roebourne

Notes to and forming part of the Financial Report for the year ended 30 June 2009

32. Financial Risk Management

Council's activities expose it to a variety of financial risks including price risk, credit risk, liquidity rise and interest rate risk. The Council's overall risk management focuses on the unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to minimise poteltial adverse effects on the financial performance of the Council.

Council does not engage in transactions expressed in foreign currencies and is therefore not subject to foreign

Financial risk management is carried out by the finance area under policies approved by the Council.

Council held the following financial instruments at balance date:

	Carrying		Fair	
	Val	Value		
	2009	2008	2009	2008
	S	S	\$	S
Financial Assets				
Cash and Cash Equivalents	60,057,558	32,332,193	60,057,558	32,332,193
Receivables	7,168,479	5,558,131	7,168,479	5,558,131
	67,226,037	37,890,324	67,226,037	37,890,324
Financial Liabilities				
Payables	5,536,730	7,130,698	5,536,730	7,130,698
Borrowings	19,916,648	6,121,137	13,193,701	4,379,787
5.	25,453,378	13,251,835	18,730,431	11,510,485

Fair value is determined as follows:

Cash and Cash Equivalents, Receivables, Payables - estimated to the carrying value which approximates net

Borrowings, Held-To-Maturity Investments - estimated future cash flows discounted by the current market interest rates applicable to assets and liabilities with similar risk profiles.

<u>Annual</u> **Financial Report**

Shire of Roebourne

Notes to and forming part of the Financial Report for the year ended 30 June 2009

32. Financial Risk Management (con't)

a) Cash and Cash Equivalents

Council's objective is to maximise its return on cash whilst maintaining an adequate level of liquidity and preserving capital. The finance area manages the cash portfolio.

Council has an investment policy and the policy is subject to review by council. A Cash

Report is provided to Council on a monthly basis setting out the make-up and performance of the portfolio.

Cash is also subject to interest rate risk - the risk that movements in Interest rates could affect returns.

Another risk associated with cash is credit risk - the risk that a contracting entity will not complete its obligations under a financial instrument resulting in a financial loss to Council.

Council manages these risks by depositing funds with major banking institutions.

	2009	2008
	\$	\$
mpact of a 1% (*) movement in interest rates on cash		

and cash equivalents

- Equity	600,000	300,000
- Income statement	600,000	300,000

(*) Sensitivity percentages based on management's expectation of future possible market movements. Recent market volatility has seen large market movements for certain types of investments.

Shire of Roebourne

Notes to and forming part of the Financial Report for the year ended 30 June 2009

32. Financial Risk Management (con't)

b) Receivables

Council's major receivables comprise rates and annual charges and user charges and fees. The major risk associated with these receivables is credit risk - the risk that the debts may not be repaid. Council manages this risk by monitoring outstanding debt and employing debt recovery policies. It also encourages ratepayers to pay rates by the due date through incentives.

Credit risk on rates and annual charges is minimised by the ability of Council to recover these debts as a secured charge over the land - that is, the land can be sold to recover the debt. Council is also able to charge interest on overdue rates and annual charges at higher than market rates, which further encourages payment.

The level of outstanding receivables is reported to Council monthly and benchmarks are set and monitored for acceptable collection performance.

Council makes suitable provision for doubtful receivables as required and carries out credit checks on most

There are no material receivables that have been subject to a re-negotiation of repayment terms.

The profile of the Council's credit risk at balance date was:

	2009	2008
Percentage of Rates and Annual Charges	3	
- Current	43%	41%
- Overdue	57%	59%
Percentage of Other Receivables		
- Current	79%	56%
- Overdue	21%	44%

Shire of Roebourne

Notes to and forming part of the Financial Report for the year ended 30 June 2009

32. Financial Risk Management (con't)

c) Payables Borrowings

Payables and borrowings are both subject to liquidity risk - that is the risk that insufficient funds may be on to meet payment obligations as and when they fall due. Council manages this risk by monitoring its cash flow requirements and liquidity levels and maintaining an adequate cash buffer. Payment terms can be extended and overdraft facilities drawn upon if required.

The contractual undiscounted cash flows of Council's Payables and Borrowings are set out in the Liquidity Sensitivity Table below:

	Due within 1 year	Due between 1 & 5 years	Due after 5 years	Total contractual cash flows	Carrying values
2009	\$	•	•	*	*
Payables	5,536,730	0	0	5,536,730	5,536,730
Borrowings	2,800,630	11,055,013	12,664,459	26,520,102	19,916,648
	8,337,360	11,055,013	12,664,459	32,056,833	25,453,378
2008					
Payables	7,130,698	0	0	7,130,698	7,130,698
Borrowings	1,061,341	4,196,184	2,520,081	7,777,606	6,121,137
1078	8,192,039	4,196,184	2,520,081	14,908,304	13,251,835

Borrowings are also subject to interest rate risk -- the risk that movements in interest rates could adversely affect funding costs. Council manages this risk by borrowing long term and fixing the Interest rate to the situation considered the most advantageous at the time of negotiation.

Shire of Roebourne

Notes to and forming part of the Financial Report for the year ended 30 June 2009

32. Financial Risk Management (con't)

The following tables set out the carrying amount, by maturity, of the financial instruments exposed to Interest rate risk:

	<1 year	>1<2 years	>2<3 years	>3<4 years	>4<5 years	>5 years	Total	Weighted Average Effective Interest Rate
	\$	\$	\$	\$	\$	\$	\$	%
Year Ended								
30 June 2009								
Borrowings								
Fixed Rate								
Debentures	5,881	6,255			744,719	19,159,793	19,916,648	5.45%
Weighted Average								7
Effective Interest Rate	6.20%	6.04%			6.22%	5.42%		
Year Ended								
30 June 2008								
Borrowings								
Fixed Rate								
Debentures		17,118	9,114		134,943	5,959,962	6,121,137	5.94%
Weighted Average Effective Interest Rate		6.20%	6.04%		5.07%	5.95%		



23 December 2009

Ms C Longmore Chief Executive Officer Shire of Roebourne PO Box 219 KARRATHA WA 6714

Dear Collene

AUDIT OF SHIRE OF ROEBOURNE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2009

We advise that we have completed the audit of your Shire for the year ended 30th June 2009 and enclose our Audit Report and a copy of the Management Report.

A copy of the Audit Report and Management Report has also been sent directly to the President as is required by the Act.

We would like to take this opportunity to thank you and your staff for the assistance provided during the audit.

Please contact us if you have any queries.

Yours sincerely

GREG GODWIN PARTNER

16 Lakeside Corporate 24 Parkland Road Osborne Park WA 6017 PO Box 1707 Osborne Park Perth WA 6916

t + 61 8 9444 3400 f + 61 8 9444 3430

An association of independent firms throughout Australia and a member of UHY, an international association of accounting and consulting firms



INDEPENDENT AUDIT REPORT TO THE ELECTORS OF THE SHIRE OF ROEBOURNE

Report on the Financial Report

We have audited the accompanying financial report of the Shire of Roebourne, which comprises the balance sheet as at 30 June 2009 and the income statement by nature or type, income statement by program, statement of changes in equity, cash flow statement, rate setting statement for the year ended on that date and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory notes.

Council's Responsibility for the Financial Report

Council is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial report in accordance with Australian Accounting Standards (including the Australian Accounting Interpretations), the Local Government Act 1995 (as amended) and the Local Government (Financial Management) Regulations 1996 (as amended). This responsibility includes establishing and maintaining internal controls relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of the financial report that is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error; selecting and applying appropriate accounting policies; and making accounting estimates that are reasonable in the circumstances.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the financial report based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards. These Auditing Standards require that we comply with relevant ethical requirements relating to audit engagements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance whether the financial report is free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial report. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial report, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the financial report in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the Council, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial report,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Independence

In conducting our audit, we have complied with the independence requirements of Australian professional ethical

Auditor's Opinion

In our opinion, the financial report of the Shire of Roebourne is in accordance with the Local Government Act 1995 (as amended) and the Local Government (Financial Management) Regulations 1996 (as amended), including:

- giving a true and fair view of the Shire's financial position as at 30 June 2009 and of its performance for the year ended on that date; and
- b. complying with Australian Accounting Standards (including the Australian Accounting Interpretations), the Local Government Act 1995 (as amended) and the Local Government (Financial Management) Regulations 1996 (as amended).

16 Lakeside Corporate 24 Parkland Road Osborne Park WA 6017 PO Box 1707 Osborne Park Perth WA 6916

t + 61 8 9444 3400 f + 61 8 9444 3430

e perth@uhyhri.com.au w www.uhyhainesnorton.com.au

An association of independent firms throughout Australia and a member of UHY, an international association of accounting and consulting firms

UHY Haines Norton - ABN 83 901 927 012



INDEPENDENT AUDIT REPORT TO THE ELECTORS OF THE SHIRE OF ROEBOURNE (continued)

Statutory Compliance

During the course of the audit we became aware of the following instances where the Council did not comply with the Local Government (Financial Management) Regulations 1996 (as amended).

Banking of Trust Funds

Trust funds received are not in all instances, being banked into the designated Trust Bank accounts, as required by Financial Management Regulation 8(1) (b).

Budget Disclosures

The adopted budget for 2008-09 did not include information on estimated assets or liabilities relating to the Major Land Transaction disclosed as required by Financial management Regulation 27 (k) (ii) and (iii), nor information relating to Unspent Loan Funds as required by Financial Management Regulation 29 (a)(iii).

Other Matters

In accordance with the Local Government (Audit) Regulations 1996, we also report that:

- There are no matters that in our opinion indicate significant adverse trends in the financial position or the financial management practices of the Shire.
- Except as noted above no other matters indicating non-compliance with Part 6 of the Local Government b) Act 1995 (as amended), the Local Government (Financial Management) Regulations 1996 (as amended) or applicable financial controls of any other written law were noted during the course of our audit.
- All necessary information and explanations were obtained by us. c)
- All audit procedures were satisfactorily completed in conducting our audit.

UHY HAINES NORTON CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Date: 23 December 2009

Perth, WA

GREG GODWIN PARTNER